March 22,1987

Father Posey,

I am writing you this letter, despite the fagt that my
lawyer discouraged me to do so. I am not sure why, I guess
I thought it would be better hearing from me fifst as
apposed Jto being summonged, which will eventually occur.

I am writing you now to inform you that/I am exposing
the events that occured early May I don't think it is
nec‘essary to go into detail, I am sure y are aware of what
I am speaking of. I do think however tha¥ you should know
that you ruined my life with your sicknéss. '

After four painful years of livipg with this, I've been
advised by a pﬂ??%;gggggt who I've spent many sessions wit@,
to expose the awful things that happened, stop being the
victim and in result pray to enjoy the rest of my life.

You cannot imagine the guily I've lived with. Every
time I enter a church I long to/feel the love of God I used
to. I, with great reason feay that since that night God has
abandoned me.

I have struggled for years to earn a degree, always
failing. I always feel séperate, not accepted. As T said
you cannot imagine thé pain I have suffered. Well the unending
suffering is about to £And for me. Now I imagine it is your
turn to carry it.

I can strongly/say that I am not a homosexual, and when
I came to you for help, or rather you pulled it out of me,
that was what T ought you would give me, help. By the way
who do you thi you are to tell me I was togquiet, that's
I needed help. Alot of people are quiet, and
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Instead of my allowing you to come into my life to help, you

came in and ruined it. Yo constantly called me, ©llowed me

) VLAl
and to be bluntié%gérrésed me, both at school an around my

family. My sister once asked me , What does hg want from you?

Well I found out that night shortly before graduation,
when you got me drunk with Airlines scotc and molested me.
I was only—so that is what it was, you may call it
what you may, but that is what it was and it was wrong.

Tt should not have happened. You aye a teacher, a teacher of

religion, and a priest, basically person who sad he vowed

to help kids not do what you did¢ not to me, I was adding
something to that messed up sc b0l, I did not desearve what
iist thinking about it.

s no exficuse for what happened.

happened. I am so damn mad
I know now that there
NONE. You and your sickngss to molest boys has ruined my life,
you have caused me so mazy problems, you have stained my life
with .God, and now aftey revealing this to my family, that too
is ruined.
After extensive/discussions with my doctor, and his

leading me to see lawyer I realize that you should not be in

a teaching positién much less the priesthood. You have no
right to call y rself a priest, I sincerely pray that you have
not in the pasy¥ four years scarred any other young mens lives.

What hurf most is that after it happened I went to another
for help and to confess and he wrote
me a long Aetter explaining that these things happen, and
basically I would get over it. BULL SHIT on that. Luckily
I still/have the letter which mentions your name twice.

The fact remains that-was a horrible
experience for me, and they are at fault for having teachers
like/ you who molest-students, and then in turn
covér it up for one another.

The fact remains that you have caused me so much pain,
which has always seemed to flow into my heterosexual relation

priest at

ships.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-0
-043611



the fact remain&s that you were WRONG, not me I was he VICTIM,
now it is finally clear to me that this is not the/way it should
have turned out -years ago.

At the risk of losing my remaining friends/ self respect,
dignity, love , all the thangs we 1live for, I Am going tO expose
you, and what you did to me. I pray that God will help me
through this, and also that you never be allowed to teach or say
mass again, Or ruin any ones life again.

I can only guess Father Posey that jou thought this dark
secret would die with me, well I have ot Died yet, but when
this is all over you will have wished other wise.

TIn conclusion know this, I dop/t want your money, I don't
want anything from you. I have cope to realize that after
agonizing years 1 was not the one who was wrong, you were, you
did this to me, you did this t yourself. I pray that my doctor
is right, and this will finally be lifted from me.

The following page coO ists of people who I am writing to,
ind eventually my lawyer i1l contact.

It's funny Father osey I feel better already, I guess the
cold hard facts of T ality have a way of helping you see€ things
the way they really are.

T look forwgrd to seeing you in court, and I hope that
this will aris¢g soon enough so that you can feel the embartisment
ents that I will surely get from the people in

Looking forward to liking myself again.
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March 22,1987

Father Posey,

I am writing you this letter, despite the fag¢t that my
lawyer discouraged me to do so. T am not sure why, I guess
I thought it would be better hearing from me fifst as

<:§§§§EE§)t0 being summonged, which will eventuglly occur.

I am writing you now to inform you that/I am exposing
the events that occured early May- I don't think it is
nec‘essary to go into detail, I am sure ygu are aware of what
I am speaking of. I do think however that you should know
that you ruined my life with your sick ‘

After four painful years of livipg with this, I've been

. PoyehaTlist . .
advised by a phff%lagrist who I've spent many sessions with,
to expose the awful things that happened, stop being the
victim and in result pray to enjoy/ the rest of my life.

You cannot imagine the guil¥ I've li'ved with. Every
time I enter a church T long to/feel the love of God T used
to. I, with great reason feay that since that night God has

abandoned me.

I have struggled for four years to earn a degree, always =

failing. I always feel s perate, not accepted. As T said

you cannot imagine thé pain I have suffered. Well the unending
suffering is about to £nd for me. Now T imagine it is your
turn to carry it.

I can strongly/say that I am not a homosexual, and when

elp, or rather you pulled it out of me,
ought you would give me, help. By the way
you are to tell me I was tooquiet, that's
I needed help. Alot of people are quiet, and
I did not haye many problems until you screwed up my life.

Was it/that I was-that you singled me out? From

I came to you for
that was what T
who do you thi

than me.
ARCH-043670
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Instead of my allowing you to come into my life to hedp, you

came in and ruined it. qu constantly called me, f0llowed me
) an N a Bl

and to be blunt embarr®sed me, both at school an around my

family. My sister once asked me , What does hg want from you?

Well I found out that night
when you got me drunk with Airlines scotclf and molested me.
I was only—so that is what it Aas, you may call it
what you may, but that is what it was,/ and it was wrong.

Tt should not have happened. You ape a teacher, a teacher of
religion, and a priest, basically A& person who sad he vowed

to help kids not do what you did4 not to me, I was adding
something to that messed up scjool, I did not desearve what
happened. I am so damn mad jist thinking about it.

I know now that there As no exficuse for what happened.
NONE. You and your sickngss to molest boys has ruined my life,
you have caused me so mafdy problems, you have stained my life
with God, and now after/ revealing this to my family, that too
is ruined.

After extensive/discussions with my doctor, and his
leading me to see lawyer I realize that you should not be in
a teaching positign much less the priesthood. You have no
right to call yourself a priest, I sincerely pray that you have
not in the pas¥ four years scarred any other young mens lives.

What hurf most is that after it happened I went to another
for help and to confess and he wrote
me a long Aetter explaining that these things happen, and
basically I would get over it. BULL SHIT on that. Luckily
I still/have the letter which mentions your name twice.

The fact remains that |GGG 2: 2 horrible
experhience for me, and they are at fault for having teachers
like/you who molest high school students, and then in turn
covgr it up for one another.

The fact remains that you have caused me so much pain,
which has always seemed to flow into my heterosexual relation

priest at

ships.
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.he fact remain&s that you were WRONG, not me I was fhe VICTIM,
now it is finally clear to me that this is not the/way it should
have turned out

At the risk of losing my remaining friends/ self respect,
dignity, love , all the thangs we live for, I Am going to expose
you, and what you did to me. I pray that Go will help me
through this, and also that you never be a owed to teach or say
mass again, or ruin any ones life again.

1 can only guess Father Posey that jyou thought this dark
secret would die with me, well I have pot Died yev, but when
this is all over you will have wished other wise.

In conclusion know this, T don/t want your money, I don't
want anything from you. I have cope to realize that after four
agonizing years T was not the one who was wrong, you were, you
did this to me, you did this t$ yourself. I pray that my doctor
is right, and this will finally be lifted from me.

The following page copsists of people who T am writing to,
and eventually my lawyer jll contact.

It's funny Father osey ' I feel better already, I guess the
cold hard facts of rgality have a way of helping you Seé things
the way they really are.

I look forwgrd to seeing you in court, and I hope that
this will arisg soon enough so that you can feel the embartisment
ents that I will surely get from the people in

Looking forward to likeing myself again.
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from the desk of William S. Fallon
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f | Posey, Thaddeus, /2 7?9%‘5\

N
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Teclephone LA 6-6766

MARTIN B. BOOTH, M. D.
Child Psychiatry and Psychiatry
5115 South Dakota Ave., N. E. ,
Washington, D, C. 20017 o

January 28, 1992 -

Father Charles Polifka

The Capuchin Franciscans
1060 St. Francis Way

Denver, Colorado 80204-7763

Re: Father Thaddeus Posey

Dear Father Polifka:

I have reviewed the materials from Father Posey's .evaluation,

and have seen him in therapy where he has developéd an enhanced
capacity to deal with depression. In my opinion, there are no
findings which would render him unsuitable to work with minor
children, and no psychiatric reason for withholding any ministerial
assignment.

Father Posey continues to receive therapy as deemed necessary.
I have agreed to be available to him at any time. If there are
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, .

Martin B. Booth, M.D.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043681



. n e INTEROFFICE MEMO from
ARCHBISHOP JOHN R. ROACH

TO:
[J Bp. Carlson [J Sr. Rauenhorst
O Bp. Charron 0 Sr. Rockers
[0 Bp. Welsh [0 Bro. Champine
O Msgr. Boxleitner O Ms. Bernet
[] Fr. Bossi 0 Ms. Gries
O Fr. Bowers (1 Ms. Hesse
[J Fr. Christensen {1 Ms. Klima
O Fr. Dease {0 Ms. Krocheski
O Ex. Fleming ] Ms. Reymann
5{4. Froehle 0O Ms. Willerscheidt
Fr. Jaroszeski [0 Mr. Baker
O Fr. McDonough [0 Mr. Berquist
O Fr. A. Kennedy O Mr. Burke
CJ Fr. P. Kennedy 0 Mr. Carr
O Fr. Kenney O Mr. Carrera
0 Fr. Notebaart [J Mr. Cherek
O Fr. O’'Rourke [1 Mr. Errigo
J Fr. Schnitzius [0 Mr. Fallon
0 Fr. Ward O Mr. Granger
[0 Deacon Baskfield O Mr. Heaney
[0 Deacon D’Heilly O Mr. Hennen
[0 Deacon Umphress [0 Mr. Krietemeyer
O Sr. Brennan O Mr. Lassonde
1 Sr. Heinen [0 Mr. Mullin
O Sr. Howell O Mr. Weinand
{J Sr. Lucid O Mr. Willis
O Sr. Meyer
O Sr. Murray [
(] action O recommendation
(] see me O prepare draft
0 call me 0 note & return
[0 prepare reply I read & file
[0 your signature O information
O my signature O as requested
O comment [0 per conversation /
REMARKS: DATE:._ S /[t ¥

(A/AJ- Banser WM ’fk" K
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Telephone LA 6-6766

MARTIN B. BOOTH, M. D.
Child Psychiatry and Psychiatry
5115 South Dakota Ave., N. E. .
Washington, D. C. 20017 ra b

January 28, 1992 . .
CORPY

Father Charles Polifka

The Capuchin Franciscans
1060 St. Francis Way

Denver, Colorado 80204-7763

Re: Father Thaddeus Posey

Dear Father Polifka:

I have reviewed the materials from Father Posey's .evaluation,

and have seen him in therapy where he has developéd an enhanced
capacity to deal with depression. In my opinion, there are no
findings which would render him unsuitable to work with minor
children, and no psychiatric reason for withholding any ministerial
assignment. :

Father Posey continues to receive therapy as deemed necessary. s
I have agreed to be available to him at any time. If there are
any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely, )
vy jéz?ébziﬁZLb/f;fgkﬂngZ:
Martin B. Booth, M.D.

PN
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REFLECTIONS AND SOLUTIONS ON THE ANNIVERSQRY OF Martin Luther King Junior

Submitted by

gl
I've has a dream of racial equality all of my life but until I was ten I [27//704;Z2649
didn't know that it was a dream and not an actuality. I was riding along 2 -
on the Grand Avenue streetcar as I heard someone say that Pope's cafeteriay e
would now serve the black community. Hadn't they always? I was raised in a /€7 ! ? /

family catering business where races always ate together, infact racism was
not an option much less tolerated. Wouldn't things change? 6[)522244&

I was eighteen when I flew for the first time and I saw the segregated rest z7/
rooms in the Atlanta airport. Shocked in my naivete, I returned home livid
at my experience. Surely this would change? c?/

1 was thirty-five when my parish asked families to share their homes with less
fortunate children from the City during the summer vacation. When our visitors
came we took to the street as usual on Sunday for a walk to Famous Barr and
then to Walgreens for a super hot dog counter only to have our guests shouted
at as we crossed the large parking lot with chants to "N " Go Home. Was
nothing ever going to change?

I watched as cities were abandoned, counties expanded and racism continued
despite wonderful Afro-American achievements. Now I'm Fifty-five, selling
subscriptions and fund raising for my favorite past time, The Saint Louis
Symphony and still I have to sell hard describing the University developmestsi.
the security, the lighting and anything that will convince the suburbanites
in flight that our area is safe. What more can I do to change?

Now I know that a PARADIGM CHANGE is necessary, with facts, contacts and
strong backs willing to have the courage to put down predictability, to have

the strength to say we were wWrong and to have the curiosity to move beyond
what we think we already know.

Will you join me, I've been waiting for you.
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MARTIN B. BOOTH, M. D.
Child Psychiatry and Psychiatry
5115 South Dakota Ave., N. E.
Washington, D. C. 20017 v
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January 28, 1992
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Father Charles Polifka

The Capuchin Franciscans
1060 St. Francis Way

Denver, Colorado 80204-7763

Re: Father Thaddeus Posey
Dear Father Polifka:

I have reviewed the materials from Father Posey's .evaluation,

and have seen him in therapy where he has developgd an enhanced
capacity to deal with depression. In my opinion, there are no
findings which would render him unsuitable to work with minor
children, and no psychiatric reason for withholding any ministerial
assignment.

Father Posey continues to receive therapy as deemed necessary. P
I have agreed to be available to him at any time. If there are
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, ]

v 5%526azaﬁ:;g/é§f3%qadz?

Martin B. Booth, M.D.
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Telephone LA 6-6766

MARTIN B. BOOTH, M. D.
Child Psychiatry and Psychiatry
5113 South Dakota Ave., N. E.

Washington, D. C. 20017 v

January 28, 1992 f’:“/(:*[;:§§f7
(N

Father Charles Polifka

The Capuchin Franciscans
1060 St. Francis Way

Denver, Colorado 80204-7763

Re: Father Thaddeus Posey
Dear Father Polifka:

I have reviewed the materials from Father Posey's .evaluation,

and have seen him in therapy where he has developéd an enhanced
capacity to deal with depression. In my opinion, there are no
findings which would render him unsuitable to work with minor
children, and no psychiatric reason for withholding any ministerial
assignment.

Father Posey continues to receive therapy as deemed necessary.
I have agreed to be available to him at any time. If there are
any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, P

b oot otz S EA5

Martin B. Booth, M.D.
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I.%' SAINT LOUIS UNIVERSITY

3634 Lindell Blvd.
St. Louis, MO 63108-3395

October 23, 1992 314/658-2678
The Depariment of

pr. Don ‘Briel Thoolog&al Studies

University of S$t. Thomas

Mail # 5022

2115 Sumnit Avenus
St, Paul, MN 5505

Dear Doctor Briel,

Thaddeus J. Posey, a doctoral student in Historical Theology in this
department, has asked me to write a letter of recommendation for him. I
believe he is applying for a position in your department.

I have known Father Posey for most of the years he did studies with us. He
was a student in a graduate course I taught, I was on his comprehensive exam
board, and I was chair of the department during part of the time that he
taught undergraduate courses for us.

Father Posey is a very sympathetic and responsible teacher. He taught sevaral
types of course in Afro-American religious traditions which were well recaived
by the students. He is especially competent in this area, and constructed
courses that were both challenging and interesting for students.

Father Posaey has been a very tenacious graduate student. Because of his
multiple responsibilities as a military chaplain and as a teacher of summer
courses 1n Afro-American religious traditions in New Orleans each year, it has
been hard for him to finish his program guickly. Nevertheless, he has worked
tirelessly, not only at non-academic projects, but also at finishing his
course work and doing the extensive study necessary for comprehensive exams
and for his dissertation. It is a credit to his ability to stick to a task
that he is approaching the end of his program.

Father Posey is knowledgeable in the whole history of Christian thought and is
capable of teaching a wide variety of undergraduate courses in which he has
many years of proven success. In the areas of his special expertise he is
also capable of teaching graduate courses and of doing serious research and
pubijcation.

Father Posey is, finally, a very pleasant and cooperative colleague. He is
very sensitive to the various needs of students, and is able to interact
positively with fellow faculty and administration. He will coptinue to be a
very competent and reliable college teacher.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Nichols
Associate Profaessor
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ANNUNCIATION FRIARY PW

3621 HUMBOLDT STREEF
DENVER, COLORADO 80206
(303) 297-9436 - (303) 296-1026

Post-1t™ brand fax transmittal memo 7671 Iﬂ of pages »

TF S P
3 NOV 92 ® Mor: e " Kep. pwn//s/Dmy:
Dr. Don Briel Pt T Gez- s
Chair, Department of Theology Xt 290~ /647 F 9,2~ (73D

Mail # 5022 3

University of St. Thomas
S5t. Paul, MN 55105

Dear Dr. Briel,

Permit me to introduce myself. I am Fr. Thaddeus J. Posey, OFM Cap, a
Capuchin Franciscan Friar of the Province of Mid~America. Currently I am
completing my dissercation for a Ph.D. in listorxical Theology at St. Louis
University. In response Lo your listiugs in the AAR/SBL Openings, I am making
application for the position in Historical Theology.

My studies at St. Louis University and my experience as the founder and
director of the Institute for Black Gatholic Studies have given me a broad
background in Roman Catholic Studies from an historical perspective. As a
young Black theology student in Washington during the late sixties, the
questions of culture, ethmicity and religion always seemed to be glaring at
me. The tensions that moved discussions to arguments, while revealing that
more than faets were behind the opinions, challenged the very Christian arena
which occasioned them. Whila working with those whe pionesered the Black
ethnic challenge in the Amexican Catholie chuxch, I began studying
Anthropology at Catholic University. Reassigned before finishing, my presence
in a multi-ethnic community only enhanced my interest. Having proposed,
organized and edited the papers of the first Black Catholic Theological
Symposium, I felt the information needed to be shared with the whole Catholic
community. Thus I proposed the Institute for Black Cathelic Studies to share
these reflactions in an undergraduate and graduate academic sattimg.

All of rhese efforts led me to tha academic world to seek answers to my basic
question, 'why do Amexican Catholics/Christians think the way they do'. My
studies in Historical Theology at St. Louis University centered on the
American period. The historical role religion played in the 'e pluribus unum’
concept of American democracy I found vital to understanding and living
American life. The current debaie over the sigrificance of Christopher
Columbue and his place in history ie 2 prime example of the complexity that
American pluralism poses to American Catholics in daily life.

In reading your catalogue, I noted that the theology program of the University
of St. Thomas, seeks to guide students in exploring the rich plurality of ways
in which the rxeligious dimension of human experience has been and continues to
be perceived and expressed. The courses not only expose them to what might be
different in their eyes, but provides them with the tools to confidently
interact with an understanding spirit. The department's effort to stimulate
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nature, critical reflection about some of the fundamental human questions,
given a solid Carholic foundation, provides the students with the tools for
discussion and a common ground to explore anyone's awareness of God's presence
in history. Such understanding is the key to betrter living in a pluralistic
soclety. It is the philosophy I have tried to live as an educator.

The interdisciplinary experience in Religious Education is one of the
credentials I offer to the University of St. Thomas in applying for the
position Historical Theology. My background in Theology, Anthropology and
Black Studies mesh well to allow me to address a broad range of comcerns
within Catholicism. As an historical theologian I address topics of the
Catholic traditien, placing them within the contexts of their development.

Tha principles of dialogue and cooperative learning are, I believe, a 'sinme
quz non' to the study of any of the pluralistic dynamics of life, especially
raligion in America. The reformation experience and its Catholic respomse is
pivotal to the understanding of the development of American Christianity. The
diverse ethnic/religious ethos of European immigrants provided the issues and
critical emphases that shaped American Religious experience. My experilence as
a military chaplain has led me to offer inquirers the evolutionary steps which
have brought Catholics to hold certain positions. In light of the breath of
my Catholic studies and experience in instructing Catholics as well as those
not as femiliar with Catholic teachinga, I submit my application for the
position in Historical Theology.

Enclosed with this letter of application, please find my complete dossier.
Letters of recommendation will be forwarded at your request. I look forward
to hearing from you. Hopefully the Amnnual Meeting of the AAR/SBL will give us
an opportunity to meet. Thank you for considering my application.

Respectfully,
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@ISAINT LOUIS UNIVERSITY
.- ] .. . T 3684 Lindell Bivd.
ot T e oo St. Louls, MO 63108-3395
Cee L < .1 .314/658-2878
December 1, 1992 The Department of
RN . Theological Studies
Dr. Don Briel
Chair
Department of Theology
Mail #5022
University of St. Thomas
2115 Summit Avenue

St Paul, MN 55105
Dear Dr. Briel:

I am pleased to be able to recommend Fr, Thaddeus Posey for a teaching position in a
department of religious studies or theology, bringing (as he does) an expertise in American
religious traditions.

I bave known Thaddeus for six or seven years, having had him in a number of classes
through the years and having spent a good deal of time outside of classes talking together.

He is a competent scholar and engaging person who brings a wide background of experience
to the task of teaching. I've been impressed by his openness to traditions different from his
own (he has a genuine appreciation for the Protestant American tradition) and by his
enthusiasm for learning.

During his years of course work here he was very active in duties relating to his positions as
priest and military chaplain. This kept him very busy, but also provided a way of concretely
relating all that he studied to the world about him, This is one of his gifts — being able to
connect theological issues to life experience.

I have not been on his dissertation committee, but know that he is capable of sound research,
T would expect him to do very well in a college or university teaching position, He is a
highly compassionate, fair-minded, and literate scholar who is able to inspire excellence in
his students. I recommend him with confidence.

Sincerely, Z

L

Belden C. Lane

Professor of Theological Studies
and American Studies
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&l SAINT LOUIS UNIVERSITY
3634 Lindell Bivd,
St. Louis, MO 63108-3385
314/658-2878

The Dspartment of
Theological Studies

Yanuary 20, 1993

Dr. Don Briel

Chair

Department of Theology, Mail #5022 °
University of St, Thomas

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105

Dear Dr. Briel:

I would be happy to recommend Thaddeus Posey for a position in any faculty dedicated to
the study of theology and religious tradition, T have known him for seven years in the context
of the graduate program in our Department of Theological Studies.

Thaddeus is gifted with a sparkling personality, and he brings 2 warm presence. He is a man
of many and broad interests. He blends the breadth of his experience with good
communication skills. Thus, he has already proven himself as a fine teacher during his time
here at Saint Louis University.

Thaddeus has a keen interest in the varieties of Christian experience in North America,
particularly as developed among minorities and indigenous peoples. At the same time, he is
well versed in the whole scope of the historical roots of Christianity, I know from first hand
experience he has acquired both research skills and extensive knowledge of the Medicval
period. He could develop his teaching and research in several historical areas.

Thaddeus would be an asset to any faculty which secks one who has broad experiences
pastorally and academically. Yet, he has the skills to focus in particular ways. Above all, he
is an outstanding human person, committed in his Christian life and values.

Sincerely,

J. é{)% Helimann, OEM Conv, e

Associate Professor of Theological Stidies
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RESUME

(Gurriculum Vitae)

THADDEUS J. POSEY, O.F.M. CAP.

RESIDENCE ¢

Annunciation Friaxy
3621 Humboldt St.
Denver, CO 80205

(303) 297-9436
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BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH
FR. THADDEUS JOHN W. POSEY, O.F.M. CAP

BORN: 10 MAY 1944
Washington, D.C.

PROFESSION: 14 JULY 1964
14 JULY 1967

ORDINATION: 1 MAY 1971

EDUCATION:
CIVILIAN
Morgan Elementary School, Wash., D.C.: 1-6
St. Gabriel's School, Wash. D.C.: 7-8
§t. Fidelis High School, Hexman, PA.: 9-10
Archbishop Carroll High Schiol, Wash., D.C.: 11-12

B'A’
St. Fidelis Gollege, Herman Pa. - 1966

M.A.R.E.
Capuchin College , Washington, D.C. ~ 1970

(37) HRS (Anthropology)
Gatholic University of America, Wash. D.C.

(9) HRS Business MBA Program
Rockhurxst College, Kansas City, MO

Ph.D Candidate: Historical Theology

St. Louls University, St. Louils, MO,
MILITARY

Chaplain's Basic Course US ARMY (G-20) - 1978

Introduction to Hospital Ministry : Chaplain's
CPE -~ 1981

Chaplain’s Advanced Course US ARMY (C~23): 1986

Command and General Staff Course: (Phase ITY) Current
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EMPLOYMENT;
CIVILIAN

Guidance Counselor: Archbishop John Carroll High
School, Washington, D.C.: 1970-1973

Assistant Chaplain: Department of Human Resource
Social Service Administration, Washington, D.C.
1971-1973

Resource Person: Annunciation School,
Assistant Parish Priest: Denver (0.: 1973.1974

Soft Management (People Services): Clare Gardens
InC., Denver; CO.: 1974"1976

Teacher (Social Studies/Theology) Machebeuf High
Schoal, Denver CO.: 1974-1977

Chaplain: Department of Youth Corrections,
Denver CO.: 1974-1977

Provincial Secretary/Treasurer, Capuchin
Province of Mid-America, Kansags City, MO:
1977-1980

Member of College Formation Team (Academic
Directox) Capuchin Province of Mid-Awerica,
Kansas City, MO: 1977-1980

Director & Founder of Institute For Black Catholic Studies
(Summers) Yavier University, New Orleans, LA:
’ 1980--1982
Associate Director (Summers & Extension):
1983~1984
Director (Summers & Extension): 1985-1990

Dixector St. Charles Lwanga Center, 1980-1981

Teacher (English/Social Studies/Theology)
Gounselor/College Placement: Cardinal Ritter
College Prep: 1981-1985

Instructor of Theology, St. Louls University
1982-1990.

Member of Post-Novitiate Formation Team,
Capuchin Province of Mid-America, St. Louis, MO:
1984-1986

Guardian: St. Patrick Friary, St. Louis, MO.
1986-1990.

On Site Director: Institute for Black Catholic Studies
Xavier University, New Orleans, LA. 1990-1991.
(Currently on Sabbatical)
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MILITARY
Chaplain, 243rd S&S BN, Parsons KS., 1977-1978

Assistant Staff Chaplain 326th ASGP, Kansas City
KS.: 1978-1981

Scaff Chaplain, 326th ASGP, Kansas City, KS:
1981-1990

Training Chaplain, 377th TAACOM, New Orleans, LA:
1990-present.

SPECTAL SERVICE EMPLOYMENT:

Office of Urban Affairs, Washington D.C,
(Megr. Geno Baroni): 1967-1970

Urban Rehabiliration Corporation, Washington,
D.¢. (Summer): 1970

Special Assistant: Urban Task Force, USCG
(Fr. Charles Burnsg): 1969-1970

Special Assistant: Catholic Youth Services,
Archdiocese of Denver, Denver CO. (Fr. Ken
Leone): 19764-1977

Special Assistant: National Office For Black
Catholics, Washington, D.C. (Br. Joseph M.
Davis): 1974.1978

Moderator for National Black Catholic
Seminarians Association (NBCSA): 1977-1981

Chairperson, National Black Catholic Theological
Synposium, Black Catholic Clergy Caucus (NBCCC):
1978/1980

Meuwber of Archdiocesan Vocation Commission,
Archdiocese of St. Louis (Fr. Don Brinkman), St.
Louis, MO.: 1982-1985

Member of Archdiocesan Human Rights Office
Advisory Board, Archdiocese of St. Louis, St.
Louis, MO.: 1985.1989

Member of Archdiocesan Committee on the
Permanent Diaconate, Archdiocesge of St. Louis,
St. Louiz, MO.: 1989-1990.

Member of the Adwissions Commitree, Nursing
Anesthesioclogy Program, Charity Hospital, New
Orleans, LA: 1990~1991.

Member of the Advisory Board, Nursing Anesthesiology
Program, Charity Hospital, New Orleans, LA: 1990-1991
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PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL BLACK CATHOLIC CLERGY CAUCUS: 1968-1992
Secretary: 1969-1973

Board Member: 1977-1979

Vice-President: 1979-1981

Board Member: 1981-1983

RESERVE OFFICERS ASSOCTIATION (ROA)~1977
PARENTING FOR PEACE AND JUSTICE NETWORK: 1986

Thera Alpha Kappa - 1986
National Honor Society for Religious Studies/Theology

Southern Conference on Afrc-American Studies, Inc. -~ 1990
American Academy of Religion — 1991

The National Council For Black Studies, Inc. - 1991

PUBLICATIONS

BLACK PERSPECTIVES ON EVANCELIZATION OF THE MODERN WORLD,
NOBG, Washington, D.C., 1974 : Contributing Writer.

THEOLOGY: A PORTRAIT IN BLACK, ed. Thaddeus J.
Posey, Capuchin Press, Pgh,, PA., 1980

LEAD ME, GUIDE ME: The African American Cathollc
Hymnal. Chicago: G.1.A. Publications, Inc., 1987.: Resource
Person,

ACADEMIC INTEREST

MAJOR FIELD: Religion in America (esp. African~American Religions)

MINOR FIELD: Religion aund Culture (Pluralism) and Franciscanism

DISSERTATION TOPIG AND DIRECTOR:

"Spirituality of the Early Oblate Sisters of Providence™,
under Fr. .Wayne Hellman, OFY Conv.

AREAS OF TEAGHING COMPETENCY:

American Catholicism

History and Development of Religion in America.
Black Religious Bxperience

Major Themes in Black Religious Thought

Cults in Black Religion

History of the Christian Tradition

World Religions

Caribbean Religious Experience, Christian and ATR.
Monasticism & Religious Life.

Intxoduction Course to Religious Experience
19th Century American Catholic Thought

20th Century American Catholicism
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DATE: FEBRUARY 18, 1993

MEMO TO: FR. DENNIS DEASE
FROM: FR. KEVIN MCDONOUGH
SUBJECT: FR. THADDEUS J. POSEY

Thank you for sending me the information about Fr. Posey. He
certainly looks like a real "catch" for the University.

‘ You called with concerns about the backgrounding required by the
f Archdiocese. To this point, I do not believe that any problems
have been created by the procedure you have pursued. You have
hired him to serve as a professor at the University, not as a
provider of a direct pastoral ministry. Before he can receive
the faculties of the Archdiocese to engage in any pastoral
ministry here, however, we will have to do those background
checks. I presume that Fr. Posey will want to be able to
| celebrate Mass and hear confessions here in the Archdiocese. We
certainly would want him to do so if he is willing to. If that
is so, then we will pursue the normal procedure that happens
whenever a religious order priest comes into the Archdiocese. He
v~ would write to the Archbishop and request faculties, mentioning
in the letter that he has been hired by the University. If
possible, with that original letter he would include a letter of
recommendation from his Superior. If we need further information
beside that provided in the letter of recommendation, then a
| Chancery official will contact Fr. Posey and/or his religious

community.

v"Could I ask you to forward a copy of this memorandum to him if
you see no difficulties in it? Once again, I do not believe that
there is any difficulty in the procedure that has been pursued so
far. Over the next several months, however, we will want to take
the other steps necessary so that he may also enjoy the general
faculties of the Archdiocese during his time here.

On a personal note, let me try to get in a good word for St.
Peter Claver Parish. I would like to be able to let the people
here know of his presence in the Archdiocese when that is
appropriate. Maybe he and I can discuss that personally when he

arrives.

cc: Sr. Dominica Brennan
Mr. Fallon
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P
verend Thaddeus J. Posey, OFM )
Annunciation Friary ;

(3621 Humboldt Street /

A Denver, CO 80205 e
\\\ q,/""//
DeaiFhaddeus, .~

I am delighted that you and your religious superior have decided that you will be able to accept our offer
of a teaching position here at the University of St. Thomas in the Department of Theology.

Last week I contacted Father Kevin McDonough at our Chancery Office to alert him that you would
probably be getting in touch with the Archdiocese about receiving faculties. (The Archdiocese is currently
implementing a new background check policy and I wanted to be sure I had complied with those new
procedures.) Father McDonough asked me to send you a copy of his reply to me. Please find a copy
enclosed.

Father McDonough is pastor at St. Peter Claver Parish here. A parish that has traditionally served the
black Catholic community. He is quite excited about your coming to the Archdiocese and hopes that he
will be able to introduce you at some point to his parishioners.

You may want to contact Father McDonough, our Vicar General, about receiving the faculties of the
Archdiocese. I would also suggest that you contact Father James Whalen, who is in charge of the priest’s
faculty residence here at the University of St. Thomas. We will reserve an apartment for you and it
would be helpful to him in his planning to have an approximate date for your arrival.

Again, 1 am delighted that you have decided to join us! Ilook forward to welcoming you to this campus!

Sincerely,

W

Reverend Dennis Dease

cc: /l{ McDonough

Fr. Whalen
Dr. Keffer
Dr. Pearson
Dr. Briel

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer
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May 20, 1993

MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach
FROM: Carol

Brother Lorenzo, OFM, Cap. called to thank you for allowing
another "person of color", Father Thaddeus J. Posey, OFM, Cap. to
come into the Archdiocese. He was at a meeting of the Commission
of Black Catholics last night and Sharon Howell told him that
Father Posey would be coming here sometime in June and would be
teaching here. Where, he didn’t know.
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DATE: June 1, 1993
MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach
FROM: Sister Dominica Brennan

SUBJECT: Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Archbishop, this is the background material re Father Posey. In
summary:

-- He has been hired as a teacher at the University,
following their normal procedures.

-- He has been informed that if he wishes to exercise
priestly ministry within the Archdiocese he will also need to
apply for faculties and follow our normal procedures.
Apparently, he has not yet taken that step.
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DATE: June 10, 1993

MEMO TO: Mert

FROM: Dominica

SUBJECT: Letter from Father Charles Polifka, OFM Cap

Mert, at the Archbishop’s direction, I have asked Father Charles
Polifka to send the Archbishop a letter about Father Thaddeus
Posey. That letter should arrive sometime next week.

The Archbishop said that he did plan to grant faculties to Father
Posey, once he had this letter. Therefore, I have prepared the
attached letter for the A’s signature.

I believe that what I have attached here is sufficient
background. If you happent to need Posey’s entire file, however,
Marilyn has it in her office.

After the letter is signed, would you please return it to Kathy,
so that she can do all the "regular stuff" that needs to be done.
She will then give everything to Marilyn for the file.

Thanks much.
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DATE: June 10, 1993

MEMO TO: Marilyn

FROM: Sister Dominica Brennan

SUBJECT: Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Marilyn, this is just a reminder that Father Dennis Dease should
be sent a copy of Father Polifka’s letter when it arrives. I
anticipate that that will be about the middle of next week.
Kindly mark the envelope: Personal and Confidential.

I have informed Mert that you have this entire file.

Thanks mnuch.
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DATE: June 10, 1993

MEMO TO: Marilyn

FROM: Sister Dominica Brennan

SUBJECT: Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Marilyn, this is just a reminder that Father Dennis Dease should
be sent a copy of Father Polifka’s letter when it arrives. I
anticipate that that will be about the middle of next week.
Kindly mark the envelope: Personal and Confidential.

I have informed Mert that you have this entire file.

Thanks much.
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DATE: June 10, 1993
MEMO TO: Kathy G.
FROM: Dominica

SUBJECT: Correspondence re Father Thaddeus Posey

Kathy, I have asked Mert to give you the Archbishop’s letter to
Father Polifka, after he has signed it. Will you then please do
the "regular stuff" (marriage registration, etc.) as for any
other such letter.

One exception to the normal procedure, please: Instead of
sending copies of the Archbishop’s letter to Father Polifka to
all those folks on your list, please send them copies of the
letter to Father Posey.

After you have done what you need to do, please give everything
that needs filing to Marilyn, who has Father Posey’s file.
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DATE: June 10, 1993 F
MEMO TO: Kevin McDonough
FROM: Dominica Brennan

SUBJECT: Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Kevin, there were some developments re Father Posey, which I want
to summarize for you:

-- Some time around June 1, the Archbishop received a
message, thanking him for "allowing another person of color" to
minister within the Archdiocese. In response, he wrote a memo to
Father Paul, saying he had never heard of the man (Posey), and
asking Paul what he knew about him. Paul said he knew nothing
about him.

—- I mentioned that I remembered that you had written a memo
about Father Posey, some weeks before. The Archbishop asked me
to check into it.

-- I gave the Archbishop the attached memo, dated June 1,
along with the pertinent background. After he had read it,
however, he told me that he did want us to do a background check,
even if Father Posey never requested faculties. His rationale
was: "He’s a priest. And if anything went wrong, the press
would not make a distinction about whether he was functioning as
a teacher or as a priest."

-- About the same time, we received the attached material
from Father Polifka, Posey’s provincial, which Marilyn gave me,
since I was working on the situation. The final page raised a
red flag, of course, so I telephoned Father Polifka, who told me
about an allegation made in 1989 (see memo, dated June 7).

-- After reviewing this, the Archbishop said he was open to
giving Father Posey faculties, but that he first wanted something
in writing from Father Polifka, summarizing the facts. On June
9, I requested such a letter, which should arrive sometime next
week. In anticipation of its reception, I have prepared for the
Archbishop’s signature a letter in which he grants faculties
(attached here).

-- I had called Father Dease, before we received the letter
from Father Polifka, since I wanted him to know that we would be
doing a background check. After the other developments, the
Archbishop asked me to inform Father Dease about them. I did
that in a telephone call this morning; Father requested a copy of
Father Polifka’s letter when it arrives. I have asked Marilyn to
take care of that. In the future, Father Dease plans to ask us
to do a background check as part of the process when they are
interviewing priests who are potential faculty members.
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DATE: June 10, 1993
MEMO TO: Kevin McDonough
FROM: Dominica Brennan

SUBJECT: Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Kevin, there were some developments re Father Posey, which I want
to summarize for you:

-- Some time around June 1, the Archbishop received a
message, thanking him for "allowing another person of color" to
minister within the Archdiocese. 1In response, he wrote a memo to
Father Paul, saying he had never heard of the man (Posey), and
asking Paul what he knew about him. Paul said he knew nothing
about him.

-- I mentioned that I remembered that you had written a memo
about Father Posey, some weeks before. The Archbishop asked me
to check into it.

-- I gave the Archbishop the attached memo, dated June 1,
along with the pertinent background. After he had read it,
however, he told me that he did want us to do a background check,
even if Father Posey never requested faculties. His rationale
was: "He’s a priest. And if anything went wrong, the press
would not make a distinction about whether he was functioning as
a teacher or as a priest."

-- About the same time, we received the attached material
from Father Polifka, Posey’s provincial, which Marilyn gave me,
since I was working on the situation. The final page raised a
red flag, of course, so I telephoned Father Polifka, who told me
about an allegation made in 1989 (see memo, dated June 7).

-- After reviewing this, the Archbishop said he was open to
giving Father Posey faculties, but that he first wanted something
in writing from Father Polifka, summarizing the facts. On June
9, I requested such a letter, which should arrive sometime next
week. In anticipation of its reception, I have prepared for the
Archbishop’s signature a letter in which he grants faculties
(attached here).

-— I had called Father Dease, before we received the letter
from Father Polifka, since I wanted him to know that we would be
doing a background check. After the other developments, the
Archbishop asked me to inform Father Dease about them. I did
that in a telephone call this morning; Father requested a copy of
Father Polifka’s letter when it arrives. I have asked Marilyn to
take care of that. 1In the future, Father Dease plans to ask us
to do a background check as part of the process when they are
interviewing priests who are potential faculty members.
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DATE: June 10, 1993
MEMO TO: Kevin McDonough
FROM: Dominica Brennan

SUBJECT: Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Kevin, there were some developments re Father Posey, which I want
to summarize for you:

-- Some time around June 1, the Archbishop received a
message, thanking him for "allowing another person of color" to
minister within the Archdiocese. 1In response, he wrote a memo to
Father Paul, saying he had never heard of the man (Posey), and
asking Paul what he knew about him. Paul said he knew nothing
about him.

-- I mentioned that I remembered that you had written a memo
about Father Posey, some weeks before. The Archbishop asked me
to check into it.

~- I gave the Archbishop the attached memo, dated June 1,
along with the pertinent background. After he had read it,
however, he told me that he did want us to do a background check,
even if Father Posey never requested faculties. His rationale
was: "He’s a priest. And if anything went wrong, the press
would not make a distinction about whether he was functioning as
a teacher or as a priest."

-- About the same time, we received the attached material
from Father Polifka, Posey’s provincial, which Marilyn gave me,
since I was working on the situation. The final page raised a
red flag, of course, so I telephoned Father Polifka, who told me
about an allegation made in 1989 (see memo, dated June 7).

-— After reviewing this, the Archbishop said he was open to
giving Father Posey faculties, but that he first wanted something
in writing from Father Polifka, summarizing the facts. On June
9, I requested such a letter, which should arrive sometime next
week. In anticipation of its reception, I have prepared for the
Archbishop’s signature a letter in which he grants faculties
(attached here).

-— I had called Father Dease, before we received the letter
from Father Polifka, since I wanted him to know that we would be
doing a background check. After the other developments, the
Archbishop asked me to inform Father Dease about them. I did
that in a telephone call this morning; Father requested a copy of
Father Polifka’s letter when it arrives. I have asked Marilyn to
take care of that. In the future, Father Dease plans to ask us
to do a background check as part of the process when they are
interviewing priests who are potential faculty members.
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DATE: June 11, 1993
MEMO TO: Archbishop Roach
FROM: Sister Dominica Brennan

RE: Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap

Archbishop, when I spoke with you a couple of days ago, you
indicated that you wanted to have something in writing from
Father Posey’s provincial, regarding the allegation which had
been made against him, the action taken regarding it, and the
provincial’s recommendation. You also indicated that when you
had that correspondence, you would be willing to grant faculties
to Father Posey.

Since I will be out of the office for the next few weeks, due to
my Community’s General Chapter in Illln01s, I prepared the
attached letter for your 51gnature, assuming that the letter
would be acceptable when it arrives.

For your information, I have also included here my own letter to

Father Posey, which would only be sent if you actually grant
faculties.
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June 16, 1993

Rev. Charles J. Polifka, OFM Cap
Provincial Minister

Capuchin Province of Mid-America
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948

Dear Father Polifka,

Thank you for your letter of May 24, 1993, in which you informed
me that, with your approval, Father Thaddeus Posey had accepted a
position on the teaching faculty of the University of St. Thomas.
on Thaddeus’ behalf, you also requested that he receive the

faculties of the Archdiocese for the time that he is in residence

here.

Thank you, too, for your response to my subsequent request for a
written statement about the allegation made against Father in
1989. I appreciate your understanding of our need to have such
information. As we both know, it is of the utmost importance for
all concerned that we safeqguard the integrity of the ministry
offered by priests within this Archdiocese.

Based on the professional opinions you have received, and upon
your own recommendation of Father Thaddeus Posey, I do grant
Father the ordinary faculties of this Archdiocese, effective
during the time he is resident here, and assigned to the
University of St. Thomas.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
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June 16, 1993

Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap
Theology Department
University of St. Thomas

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096

Dear Father Posey,

It is a pleasure to welcome you to the Archdiocese of Saint Paul
and Minneapolis!

Father Charles J. Polifka, your provincial, has informed us that,
with his permission and encouragement, you have accepted a
position on the teaching faculty of the University of St. Thomas.
He also requested that you be granted the faculties of this
Archdiocese, effective during the time you are in residence here.

With this letter, therefore, I wish to inform you that Archbishop
Roach has granted you the ordinary faculties of the Archdiocese
of St. Paul and Minneapolis. Since you will be living in the
Eastern Vicariate, I ask that you notify Bishop Robert Carlson
that you are a resident within his vicariate. A telephone call
to Bishop Carlson’s office at the Chancery will be sufficient.

Although you may never assist at marriages within the Archdio-
cese, we will nevertheless have you registered in Hennepin
County In this way you will be eligible to act as a civil
official for marrlages within this state should you be called
upon to do so. It is important that you know the county in which
you are registered, since you will be asked to provide this
information on the form that is returned to the Clerk of Courts

after each marriage.

Best wishes to you as you begin this new assignment, Father
Posey. May your time here be richly blessed!

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Sister M. Dominica Brennan, O.P.
Vice-Chancellor
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June 21, 1993

Rev. Charles J. Polifka, OFM Cap
Provincial Minister

Capuchin Province of Mid-America
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211~2948

Dear Father Polifka,

Thank you for your letter of May 24, 1993, in which you
informed me that, with your approval, Father Thaddeus Posey
had accepted a position on the teaching faculty of the
University of St. Thomas. On Thaddeus’ behalf, you also
requested that he receive the faculties of the Archdiocese
for the time that he is in residence here.

Thank you, too, for your response to my subsequent reguest
for a written statement about the allegation made against
Father in 1989. 1I appreciate your understanding of our need
to have such information. As we both know, it is of the
utmost importance for all concerned that we safeguard the
integrity of the ministry offered by priests within this
Archdiocese,

Based on the professional opinions you have received, and
upon your own recommendation of Father Thaddeus Posey, I do
grant Father the ordinary faculties of this Archdiocese,
effective during the time he is resident here, and assigned
to the University of St. Thomas.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

ARCH-043660
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June 21, 1993

Rev. Charles J. Polifka, OFM Cap
Provincial Minister

Capuchin Province of Mid-America
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211~2948

Dear Father Polifka,

Thank you for your letter of May 24, 1993, in which you
informed me that, with your approval, Father Thaddeus Posey
had accepted a position on the teaching faculty of the
University of St. Thomas. On Thaddeus’ behalf, you also
requested that he receive the faculties of the Archdiocese
for the time that he is in residence here.

Thank you, too, for your response to my subsequent request
for a written statement about the allegation made against
Father in 1989. I appreciate your understanding of our need
to have such information. As we both know, it is of the
utmost importance for all concerned that we safeguard the
integrity of the ministry offered by priests within this
Archdiocese.

Based on the professional opinions you have received, and
upon your own recommendation of Father Thaddeus Posey, I do
grant Father the ordinary faculties of this Archdiocese,
effective during the time he is resident here, and assigned
to the University of St. Thomas.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

ARCH-043621
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ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

T'he Chancery Vs /@, ;r
N L0
June 21, 1993

Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap
Theology Department
University of St. Thomas

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096

Dear Father Posey,

It is a pleasure to welcome you to the Archdiocese of Saint
Paul and Minneapolis!

Father Charles J. Polifka, your provincial, has informed us
that, with his permission and encouragement, you have
accepted a position on the teaching faculty of the
University of St. Thomas. He also requested that you be
granted the faculties of this Archdiocese, effective during
the time you are in residence here.

With this letter, therefore, I wish to inform you that
Archbishop Roach has granted you the ordinary faculties of
the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis. Since you will
be living in the Eastern Vicariate, I ask that you notify
Bishop Robert Carlson that you are a resident within his
vicariate. A telephone call to Bishop Carlson’s office at
the Chancery will be sufficient.

Although you may never assist at marriages within the
Archdiocese, we will nevertheless have you registered in
Hennepin County. In this way you will be eligible to act as
a civil official for marriages within this state should you
be called upon to do so. It is important that you know the
county in which you are registered, since you will be asked
to provide this information on the form that is returned to
the Clerk of Courts after each marriage.

Best wishes to you as you begin this new assignment, Father
Posey. May your time here be richly blessed!

Sincerely yours in Christ,

e ) S &
0.P.

. o 7/
Sister M. Dominica Brennan, O.
Vice-Chancellor
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ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS
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Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197
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June 21, 1993

Father Thaddeus Posey, OFM Cap
Theology Department
University of St. Thomas

2115 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55105-1096

Dear Father Posey,

It is a pleasure to welcome you to the Archdiocese of Saint
Paul and Minneapolis!

Father Charles J. Polifka, your provincial, has informed us
that, with his permission and encouragement, you have
accepted a position on the teaching faculty of the
University of St. Thomas. He also requested that you be
granted the faculties of this Archdiocese, effective during
the time you are in residence here.

With this letter, therefore, I wish to inform you that
Archbishop Roach has granted you the ordinary faculties of
the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis. Since you will
be living in the Eastern Vicariate, I ask that you notify
Bishop Robert Carlson that you are a resident within his
vicariate. A telephone call to Bishop Carlson’s office at
the Chancery will be sufficient.

Although you may never assist at marriages within the
Archdiocese, we will nevertheless have you registered in
Hennepin County. In this way you will be eligible to act as
a civil official for marriages within this state should you
be called upon to do so. It is important that you know the
county in which you are registered, since you will be asked
to provide this information on the form that is returned to
the Clerk of Courts after each marriage.

Best wishes to you as you begin this new assignment, Father
Posey. May your time here be richly blessed!

Sincerely yours in Christ,

;<£4t4 . /@»-‘M [17u_m &

Sister M. Dominica Brennan, O.P. /
Vice-Chancellor
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3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948
Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

Most Rev. John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of St. Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Roach,

I am writing this in response to a request from Sr. Dominica
Brennan regarding faculties for Father Thaddeus Posey, O.F.M. Cap.,
a solemnly professed and ordained member of the Capuchin Province
of Mid-America. I sent the appropriate request materials to the
chancery and asked for a personal, confidential, call so that I
could explain a situation regarding an allegation made against
Father Thaddeus in 1989. The following information is presented so
that you will know how the allegation was handled.

1. Thaddeus called me in September 1989 stating that he had

received an Express Mail letter from the mother of a student
he taught ot [N - the 1960's. The
student had written, but not sent, a letter to Thaddeus. His

mother found the letter. The letter speaks of abuse bi

Thaddeus which occurred in when the young man was a

2. put Thaddeus in touch
with him, removed Thaddeus from ministry, and made the
situation known to Archbishop May.

;. [,
had Thaddeus undergo a complete evaluation a . Michael's

Retreat in St. Louis. I received the results of that
evaluation and placed Thaddeus in counselling. Because of
issues that Thaddeus felt would be best handled by an Arrou-
American counsellor, I had Thaddeus take up residence at our
Capuchin College in Washington, D.C., while seeing this
counsellor. A copy of the final evaluation statement from Dr.
Martin Booth is included here.

4. once Thaddeus returned from Washington, D.C., I placed him
under a supervision contract. He was not allowed to perform
any public ministry except through the military chaplaincy

programs he was involved in. He used the time to complete his
work on his doctoral thesis.

No

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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other allegation, nor any rumor of any inappropriate behavior, has
surfaced. I have spoken to the victim several times, but he has
not made any demands or claims. I have offered assistance, but he
declined. He contacted the superintendent
of St. Louis Schools last year to talk about the incident. I was
contacted and spoke to the young man at that time, too.

He requested

Thaddeus interviewed at the University of St. Thomas and was
offered a position. The University made no contact with me, but
Sister Dominica mentioned that she would confidentially make the
issue known to Father Deis.

Archbishop Stafford and the appropriate officials in the
Archdiocese of Denver are aware of the situation. Thaddeus did no

public ministry while in residence here. He was under my
supervision. Thaddeus was also approached last year by a school in
the Virgin Islands to teach. I was uncomfortable with that

situation and spoke with Bishop Sean O'Malley. We both agreed that
this would not be a good position for Thaddeus.

Bishop Charles Chaput, in your province, knows Thaddeus, since he
was the provincial of our province prior to me. I believe I
consulted with Bishop Chaput when the allegations were first made
known to me to find out some background. If you would like to
consult with Bishop Chaput, please feel free to do so.

However, all my consultations regarding Thaddeus and an assignment
to teach in a college/university setting have been positive. I
also am of the opinion that he can minister publicly without
difficulty.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to have any further
information.

May the Lord give you His peace.

Sincerely in Francis and Clare,
oo QS! Q (.gﬁ l

A‘f\. 6) ’ (T
Charles J. Polifka, O.F.M. Cap.

Provincial Minister
Capuchin Province of Mid-America

encl.
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June 23, 1993 Province of Mid-America
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948

Telephone: (303) 477-5436

Fax: (303) 477-6925

Most Rev. John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of St. Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Roach,

I am writing this in response to a request from Sr. Dominica
Brennan regarding faculties for Father Thaddeus Posey, O.F.M. Cap.,
a solemnly professed and ordained member of the Capuchin Province
of Mid-America. I sent the appropriate request materials to the
chancery and asked for a personal, confidential, call so that I
could explain a situation regarding an allegation made against
Father Thaddeus in 1989. The following information is presented so
that you will know how the allegation was handled.

1. Thaddeus called me in September 1989 stating that he had

received an Express Mail letter from the mother of a student
he taught [N i thc 1980's. The
student had written, but not sent, a letter to Thaddeus. His
mother found the letter. The letter speaks of abuse bi

Thaddeus which occurred in when the young man was a

— student.

2.
‘ removed Thaddeus from ministry, and made the

situation known to Archbishop May.

;. I, -
had Thaddeus undergo a complete evaluation at St. Michael's
Retreat in St. Louis. I received the results of that
evaluation and placed Thaddeus in counselling. Because of
issues that Thaddeus felt would be best handled by an Arro-
American counsellor, I had Thaddeus take up residence at our
Capuchin College in Washington, D.C., while seeing this
counsellor. A copy of the final evaluation statement from Dr.
Martin Booth is included here.

4. Once Thaddeus returned from Washington, D.C., I placed him
under a supervision contract. He was not allowed to perform
any public ministry except through the military chaplaincy
programs he was involved in. He used the time to complete his
work on his doctoral thesis.

No

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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other allegation, nor any rumor of any inappropriate behavior, has
surfaced. I have spoken to the victim several times, but he has

not made any demands or claims. I have offered assistance, but he
declined. — He contacted the superintendent
of St. Louls Schools last year to talk about the incident. I was
contacted and spoke to the young man at that time, too.

Thaddeus has completed all his doctoral work. He requested
ermission to interview for a teachin osition.

Thaddeus interviewed at +the University of St. Thomas and was
offered a position. The University made no contact with me, but
Sister Dominica mentioned that she would confidentially make the
issue known to Father Deis.

Archbishop Stafford and the appropriate officials in the
Archdiocese of Denver are aware of the situation. Thaddeus did no

public ministry while in residence here. He was under my
supervision. Thaddeus was also approached last year by a school in
the Virgin Islands to teach. I was uncomfortable with that

situation and spoke with Bishop Sean O'Malley. We both agreed that
this would not be a good position for Thaddeus.

Bishop Charles Chaput, in your province, knows Thaddeus, since he
was the provincial of our province prior to me. I believe I
consulted with Bishop Chaput when the allegations were first made
known to me to find out some background. If you would like to
consult with Bishop Chaput, please feel free to do so.

However, all my consultations regarding Thaddeus and an assignment

to teach in a college/university setting have been positive. I
also am of the opinion that he can minister publicly without
difficulty.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to have any further
information.

May the Lord give you His peace.

Sincerely in Francis and Clare,

i/\. QL&AD“—» @‘{e‘%, "!’\'\.(T
Charles J. Polifka, O.F.M. Cap.

Provincial Minister
Capuchin Province of Mid-America

encl.
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Date Time

WHILE YOU WERE OUT

M
of
Phone
Area Code Number Extension
TELEPHONED PLEASE CALL
CALLED TO SEE YOU WILL CALL AGAIN
WANTS TO SEE YOU URGENT
RETURNED YOUR CALL [ |
Message

Operator
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. June 23, 1993 Province of Mid-America

RA
3553 Wyandot Street
Denver, Colorado 80211-2848
Telephone: (303) 477-5436

e\

Fax: (303) 477-6925

Most Rev. John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of St. Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Roach,

I am writing this in response to a request from Sr. Dominica
Brennan regarding faculties for Father Thaddeus Posey, O.F.M. Cap.,
a solemnly professed and ordained member of the Capuchin Province
of Mid-America. I sent the appropriate request materials to the
chancery and asked for a personal, confidential, call so that I
could explain a situation regarding an allegation made against
Father Thaddeus in 1989. The following information is presented so
that you will know how the allegation was handled.

1. Thaddeus called me in September 1989 stating that he had

received an EX il letter om the mother of a student
he taught at in the 1980's. The
student had written, but not sent, a letter to Thaddeus. His

mother found the letter. The letter speaks of abuse_ b
Thaddeus which occurred in - when the young man was a i

2. I out Thaddeus in touch
with him, removed Thaddeus from ministry, and made the
situation known to Archbishop May.

. [ -
had Thaddeus undergo a complete evaluation at St. Michael's

Retreat in St. Louis. I received the results of that
evaluation and placed Thaddeus in counselling. Because of
issues that Thaddeus felt would be best handled by an Afro-
American counsellor, I had Thaddeus take up residence at our
Capuchin College in Washington, D.C., while seeing this
counsellor. A copy of the final evaluation statement from Dr.
Martin Booth is included here.

4. once Thaddeus returned from Washington, D.C., I placed him
under a supervision contract. He was not allowed to perform
any public ministry except through the military chaplaincy

programs he was involved in. He used the time to complete his
work on his doctoral thesis.

No

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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other allegation, nor any rumor of any inappropriate behavior, has
surfaced. I have spoken to the victim several times, but he has
not made any demands or claims. I have offered assistance, but he
declined. He contacted the superintendent
of St. Louis Schools last year to talk about the incident. I was
contacted and spoke to the young man at that time, too.

Thaddeus has completed all his doctoral work. e requested
ermission to interview for a teaching position.

Thaddeus interviewed at the University of St. Thomas and was
offered a position. The University made no contact with me, but
Sister Dominica mentioned that she would confidentially make the
issue known to Father Deis.

Archbishop Stafford and the appropriate officials in the
Archdiocese of Denver are aware of the situation. Thaddeus did no
public ministry while in residence here. He was under my
supervision. Thaddeus was also approached last year by a school in
the Virgin Islands to teach. I was uncomfortable with that
situation and spoke with Bishop Sean O0'Malley. We both agreed that
this would not be a good position for Thaddeus.

Bishop Charles Chaput, in your province, knows Thaddeus, since he
was the provincial of our province prior to me. I believe 1I
consulted with Bishop Chaput when the allegations were first made
known to me to find out some background. If you would like to
consult with Bishop Chaput, please feel free to do so.

However, all my consultations regarding Thaddeus and an assignment

to teach in a college/university setting have been positive. I
also am of the opinion that he can minister publicly without
difficulty.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to have any further
information.

May the Lord give you His peace.

Sincerely in Francis and Clare,
o .
Charles J. Polifka, O.F.M. Cap.

Provincial Minister
Capuchin Province of Mid-America

encl.
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3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2048
Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

Most Rev. John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of St. Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102

Dear Archbishop Roach,

I am writing this in response to a request from Sr. Dominica
Brennan regarding faculties for Father Thaddeus Posey, O.F.M. Cap.,
a solemnly professed and ordained member of the Capuchin Province
of Mid-America. I sent the appropriate request materials to the
chancery and asked for a personal, confidential, call so that I
could explain a situation regarding an allegation made against
Father Thaddeus in 1989. The following information is presented so
that you will know how the allegation was handled.

1. Thaddeus called me in September 1989 stating that he had
received an Express Mail letter from the mother of a student
he taught in the 1980's. The
student had written, but not sent, a letter to Thaddeus. His

mother found the letter. letter speaks of abus
Thaddeus which occurred in when the young man was a

2. I ou: Thaddeus in touch
with him, removed Thaddeus from ministry, and made the
situation known to Archbishop May.

;. I,
had Thaddeus undergo a complete evaluation at St. Michael's
Retreat in St. Louis. I received the results of that
evaluation and placed Thaddeus in counselling. Because of
issues that Thaddeus felt would be best handled by an Afro-
American counsellor, I had Thaddeus take up residence at our
Capuchin College in Washington, D.C., while seeing this
counsellor. A copy of the final evaluation statement from Dr.
Martin Booth is included here.

4. Once Thaddeus returned from Washington, D.C., I placed him
under a supervision contract. He was not allowed to perform
any public ministry except through the military chaplaincy

programs he was involved in. He used the time to complete his
work on his doctoral thesis.

No

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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other allegation, nor any rumor of any inappropriate behavior, has
surfaced. I have spoken to the victim several times, but he has
not made any demands or claims. I have offered assistance, but he
declined. He contacted the superintendent
of St. Louis Schools last year to talk about the incident. I was
contacted and spoke to the young man at that time, too.

Thaddeus has completed all his doctoral work. He requested
ermission to interview for a teaching position.

Thaddeus interviewed at the University of St. Thomas and was
offered a position. The University made no contact with me, but
Sister Dominica mentioned that she would confidentially make the
issue known to Father Deis.

Archbishop Stafford and the appropriate officials in the
Archdiocese of Denver are aware of the situation. Thaddeus did no

public ministry while in residence here. He was under my
supervision. Thaddeus was also approached last year by a school in
the Virgin 1Islands to teach. I was uncomfortable with that

situation and spoke with Bishop Sean O'Malley. We both agreed that
this would not be a good position for Thaddeus.

Bishop Charles Chaput, in your province, knows Thaddeus, since he
was the provincial of our province prior to me. I believe I
consulted with Bishop Chaput when the allegations were first made
known to me to find out some background. If you would like to
consult with Bishop Chaput, please feel free to do so.

However, all my consultations regarding Thaddeus and an assignment
to teach in a college/university setting have been positive. I
also am of the opinion that he can minister publicly without
difficulty.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to have any further
information.

May the Lord give you His peace.

Sincerely in Francis and Clare,
o .

Fa Ut @Y, ey
Charles J. Polifka, O.F.M. Cap.

Provincial Minister
Capuchin Province of Mid-America

encl.
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July 12, 1993 STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Charles J. Polifka, OFM Cap.
Capuchin Franciscans

3553 Wyandot St.

Denver, CO 80211-2948

Dear Fr. Polifka,

At the request of Archbishop Roach, I am writing to you to follow up on your June 23 letter to
him. As you recall, you and I have spoken on the phone in the meantime. Iam writing to
you to make certain that what I have heard from you and Mr. Sullivan, your Community
attorney, in the last ten days or so has been correct.

As I mentioned to you on the phone, I called you because your June 23 letter had occasioned
some very serious rethinking on the part of the Archbishop. Apparently your earlier phone
conversation with Sr. Dominica Brennan, our Vice-Chancellor, had communicated a solid
sense of reassurance to her, which she in turn passed on to Fr. Dennis Dease at the University
of St. Thomas. Your letter of June 23 implies that the allegations against Fr. Thaddeus were
substantiated. Archbishop Roach was very concerned about that, since the best predictor of
future behavior still seems to be past history, at least in this area of abuse. In spite of the
counselor's reassurances, which you passed on to us, Archbishop Roach has wanted to insist
that no potentially abusive priest would be in a ministerial position with potentially vulnerable
persons.

The conversations that I have had since we received your letter have given a somewhat
different picture. It is this that I want to confirm with you. Archbishop Roach has told me
that if this picture is substantially accurate, he would remove his objection to Fr. Thaddeus'
work at the University of St. Thomas. The key points that I heard are the following:

1) That you and your Community have tried carefully to obtain more detail and to confirm the
rather vague accusations that were made against Fr. Thaddeus. You have never been able to
confirm them, given the confused state of the complainant.

2) No similar complaint has ever been lodged against Fr. Thaddeus. A St. Louis
Archdiocesan official with whom I spoke told me that there has been a great deal attention to
these problems in their area in recent years, which makes him confident that if there had been
other victims, they would have come forward.

3) Fr. Thaddeus himself has never admitted to the allegations, at least in any non-priviledged
forum. As you can see, this is a qualified statement, since I understand that it has been your
practice not to require a member of your Community to incriminate himself.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043597
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5) Fr. Thaddeus has been extremely cooperative with all of the steps imposed on him. His life
and activities have been closely monitored for the last several years, and those who know him
testify to the healthiness and safety of his behavior.

All of this suggests that the single and rather old allegation against Fr. Thaddeus remains
unconfirmed and unclear. Those who know him well consider him to be capable of exercising
a full ministry without endangering vulnerable people, rather minors or adults. Would you say
that this is an adequate summary of the situation?

Fr. Charles, I am grateful to you for your assistance in this process. Please understand that
Archbishop Roach is very strongly committed to guaranteeing the safety of people who receive
ministry from clergy active in this Archdiocese. Our experience has taught us that even the
assurances of reputable psychologists cannot provide such a guarantee since the knowledge
possessed by psychologists in this area is still evolving. For that reason, Archbishop Roach
would be most reluctant to permit a priest to come into this Archdiocese and work if there is a
confirmed case of sexual misconduct with a minor in the man's history. At some point, I
believe that Archbishop Roach will also ask me to sit down with Fr. Thaddeus and ask him
directly whether he abused this young man. We understand that Fr. Thaddeus may simply
choose not to respond, and we would want to do as you have done in avoiding any pressure for
self-incrimination. Please know that we regret the aura of suspicion that immediately
surrounds anyone who has been accused, even with a vague and unconfirmed accusation, but
our concern for safety as well as the atmosphere in which we currently work demands a good
deal of caution on our part.

Once again, thank you for helping to clarify this situation.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General
Moderator of the Curia

KMM:jd
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July 12, 1993 STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Reverend Charles J. Polifka, OFM Cap.
Capuchin Franciscans

3553 Wyandot St.

Denver, CO 80211-2948

Dear Fr. Polifka,

At the request of Archbishop Roach, I am writing to you to follow up on your June 23 letter to
him. As you recall, you and I have spoken on the phone in the meantime. Iam writing to
you to make certain that what I have heard from you and Mr. Sullivan, your Community
attorney, in the last ten days or so has been correct.

As I mentioned to you on the phone, I called you because your June 23 letter had occasioned
some very serious rethinking on the part of the Archbishop. Apparently your earlier phone
conversation with Sr. Dominica Brennan, our Vice-Chancellor, had communicated a solid
sense of reassurance to her, which she in turn passed on to Fr. Dennis Dease at the University
of St. Thomas. Your letter of June 23 implies that the allegations against Fr. Thaddeus were
substantiated. Archbishop Roach was very concerned about that, since the best predictor of
future behavior still seems to be past history, at least in this area of abuse. In spite of the
counselor's reassurances, which you passed on to us, Archbishop Roach has wanted to insist
that no potentially abusive priest would be in a ministerial position with potentially vulnerable
persons.

The conversations that I have had since we received your letter have given a somewhat
different picture. It is this that I want to confirm with you. Archbishop Roach has told me
that if this picture is substantially accurate, he would remove his objection to Fr. Thaddeus'
work at the University of St. Thomas. The key points that I heard are the following:

1) That you and your Community have tried carefully to obtain more detail and to confirm the
rather vague accusations that were made against Fr. Thaddeus. You have never been able to
confirm them, given the confused state of the complainant.

2) No similar complaint has ever been lodged against Fr. Thaddeus. A St. Louis
Archdiocesan official with whom I spoke told me that there has been a great deal attention to
these problems in their area in recent years, which makes him confident that if there had been
other victims, they would have come forward.

3) Fr. Thaddeus himself has never admitted to the allegations, at least in any non-priviledged

forum. As you can see, this is a qualified statement, since I understand that it has been your
practice not to require a member of your Community to incriminate himself.
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5) Fr. Thaddeus has been extremely cooperative with all of the steps imposed on him. His life

and activities have been closely monitored for the last several years, and those who know him
testify to the healthiness and safety of his behavior.

All of this suggests that the single and rather old allegation against Fr. Thaddeus remains
unconfirmed and unclear. Those who know him well consider him to be capable of exercising
a full ministry without endangering vulnerable people, rather minors or adults. Would you say
that this is an adequate summary of the situation?

Fr. Charles, I am grateful to you for your assistance in this process. Please understand that
Archbishop Roach is very strongly committed to guaranteeing the safety of people who receive
ministry from clergy active in this Archdiocese. Our experience has taught us that even the
assurances of reputable psychologists cannot provide such a guarantee since the knowledge
possessed by psychologists in this area is still evolving. For that reason, Archbishop Roach
would be most reluctant to permit a priest to come into this Archdiocese and work if there is a
confirmed case of sexual misconduct with a minor in the man's history. At some point, I
believe that Archbishop Roach will also ask me to sit down with Fr. Thaddeus and ask him
directly whether he abused this young man. We understand that Fr. Thaddeus may simply
choose not to respond, and we would want to do as you have done in avoiding any pressure for
self-incrimination. Please know that we regret the aura of suspicion that immediately
surrounds anyone who has been accused, even with a vague and unconfirmed accusation, but
our concern for safety as well as the atmosphere in which we currently work demands a good
deal of caution on our part.

Once again, thank you for helping to clarify this situation.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General
Moderator of the Curia

KMM:jd

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043568



.

.. Q& .o THE CAPUCHIN FRANCISCANS 7

: "*
Province of Mid-America

3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948

July 31, 1993 Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

Rev. Kevin M. McDonough

Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102-2197

Dear Father McDonough,

I am finally responding to your July 12, 1993, letter. I asked
your secretary to read it to me on the telephone because you had
left town and I was in the process of leaving.

I have thought long and hard about my response and want to be
totally honest. I do not believe there is any reason to prevent
Father Thaddeus from ministering. My consultations, supervision
reports, and personal experience of Thaddeus all confirmed that the
accusations were given a thorough and proper response. Thaddeus is
and will be no danger to anyone, as far as I can humanly know.

I want to respond to your "key points":

(1) I made every effort to get the complainant to contact Mr.
Sullivan, our attorney, or to contact an attorney of his own
who would contact Mr. Sullivan. I made offers of assistance
to the complainant, but he was always very confused as to what
kind of assistance could be given.

(2) The statement as you have it is correct.
(3) The statement as you have it is correct.
(4) The statement as you have it is correct.

(5) Your statement is correct. Thaddeus was n"cooperative"

from the beginning, even though working with his "independent

spirit" made it troublesome at times to set parameters. The

supervision provided was the best possible supervision given

the fact of his independent nature and his need to finish
doctoral studies.

{] 1 was rather surprised that no recommendation was requested of me

|| or, as far as I know, anyone else in our community or any previous

employees or anyone at St. Louis University before a contract was

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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offered. I do not believe that Thaddeus'! difficulties, if there
would be any, will come from this area of his behavior. I hope
that I can somehow keep in touch with his supervisors/employers to
assist in making the transition and the employment a fruitful and
successful one.

Please do not hesitate to keep in touch. May the Lord give you His
peace.

Sincerely in Francis and Clare,

T.Qhoo Q>,¢;{/L, o

Charles J. Polifka, O.F.M. Cap.
Provincial Minister
Capuchin Province of Mid-America

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043615
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. Province of Mid-America

3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948

July 31, 1993 Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

Rev. Kevin M. McDonough

Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis
226 Summit Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55102-2197

Dear Father McDonough,

I am finally responding to your July 12, 1993, letter. I asked
your secretary to read it to me on the telephone because you had
left town and I was in the process of leaving.

I have thought long and hard about my response and want to be
totally honest. I do not believe there is any reason to prevent
Father Thaddeus from ministering. My consultations, supervision
reports, and personal experience of Thaddeus all confirmed that the
accusations were given a thorough and proper response. Thaddeus is
and will be no danger to anyone, as far as I can humanly know.

I want to respond to your "key points":

(1) I made every effort to get the complainant to contact Mr.
Sullivan, our attorney, or to contact an attorney of his own
who would contact Mr. Sullivan. I made offers of assistance
to the complainant, but he was always very confused as to what
kind of assistance could be given.

(2) The statement as you have it is correct.
(3) The statement as you have it is correct.
(4) The statement as you have it is correct.
(5) Your statement is correct. Thaddeus was "cooperative"
from the beginning, even though working with his "independent
spirit" made it troublesome at times to set parameters. The
supervision provided was the best possible supervision given
the fact of his independent nature and his need to finish
doctoral studies.

I was rather surprised that no recommendation was requested of me

or, as far as I know, anyone else in our community or any previous
employees or anyone at St. Louis University before a contract was

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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offered. I do not believe that Thaddeus' difficulties, if there
would be any, will come from this area of his behavior. I hope
that I can somehow keep in touch with his supervisors/employers to
assist in making the transition and the employment a fruitful and
successful one.

Please do not hesitate to keep in touch. May the Lord give you His
peace.

Sincerely in Francis and Clare,

L A, e,

Charles J. Polifka, O.F.M. Cap.
Provincial Minister
Capuchin Province of Mid-America

ARCH-043624
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August 6, 1993

Reverend Charles J. Polifka, OFM Cap.
Capuchin Franciscans

3553 Wyandot St.

Denver, CO 80211-2948

Dear Fr. Polifka,

Thank you for your letter of July 31. That is very helpful, and
it resolves the questions that Archbishop Roach has had.

I’ve just had a chance to talk with him. He is now ready to
welcome Fr. Posey here to begin his teaching ministry. He has
asked that I sit down with Fr. Posey in the next month or so to
discuss all of this. I intend to do so.

I apologize for the procedural difficulties in this assignment.
I can understand your "surprise" that your recommendation was not
requested earlier in this whole process. I think this has been a
good lesson for all of us. ‘

By copy of this letter, I am letting Fr. Dennis Dease at the
University of Saint Thomas know that Archbishop Roach has removed
his objections to the presence of Fr. Posey. We look forward to
his contribution to the life of this local Church.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General

Moderator of the Curia

KMM: jd

ccC: Fr. Dease
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DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 1993
MEMO TO: ARCHBISHOP ROACH

FROM: FR. KEVIN MCDONOUGH o4 5323 '},/’?”‘%
SUBJECT: FR. THADDEUS J. POSEY JC A ~7/2 3

Archbishop, I met with Fr. Thaddeus Posey on August 31. This was
to follow up on and perhaps to close, the series of inquiries
that we have made into his background. The last step was to be
my asking him directly whether he had abused the young man who
had brought forward a complaint.

His response was the one that I expected. He told me that he had
been instructed by the Order’s attorne

He told me that he
was absolutely willing to do so with the attorney there, but that
he wanted to respect what the attorney had told him. He made it
clear that it

Archbishop, in this context I want to call to mind what I heard
from that attorney myself. As I i
to Fr. Polifka, the Provincial:

I recognize
that I am probably a little biased in this case, since Fr. Posey
is a Black priest and I would like to see more Black clergy
available in this Archdiocese. If you are still uncomfortable
with all of this, may I suggest that we might ask the attorney to
come up here? Otherwise, I suggest that we consider the matter

i\yf)\ﬁ)&j D(<1
TRK LW%}C?Z
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April 28. 2002 ’

Father Superior
Capuchin Order

Dear Father Superior,

I am writing at long last snd sending a letter that I received in 1989 and
also sending a letter to the Archbishop of Saint Louis, Justin Rigalli.
This letter is about my son's experience with Father Thaddeus Posey while
he was at He was the | NG o the
school and his letters tell a tale of sadness that stayed with him and with
the family until he died and ofcourse long after especially in the aftermath
of the numerous molestations and abuse presently reported. This sadness has
affected the whole family many times in the negative as they turn away

from the Faith. My husband had a strong enough Faith not to give up on life
time choices and ways of living but the children had not set these patterns
of living at the time of this tragedy and many of them turned off the good
part of our faith living very good lives but without the comfort of the
life style that the church offers especially in such difficult times. They
have been denied this comfort and the blessings of the sacraments because
of their mustrust of the clergy that so deeply hurt the family through my
son who has been dead for and -who died a very hard death both
physically and emotionally starting with the counseling of one of your
priest and the subsequent rape of this young man who was looking for advice
and not a life shattering experience.

The hard part about this situation in addition to our loss in the way that
I was treated by a previous Superior when I brought the situation to him.
He twisted my words and my grief and turned me away feeling a lot of shame
that was not mine. Later I believe through our good friend and advisor

he paid for a retreat or two suggesting
that is was we who had a problem. Today it seems ludicrous and I felt that
I had to tell you and also try once more to contact Father Posey to confront
him with this sorrow and let him mske some kind of reparation for this grievous
offense, as the HOly Father calls it.

to affirm its quality and also to contribute to the decline of racial bigotry.

I love God and follow Him closely but the changes in my family because of this
asbuse were horendus. I was working to hold things together and the family and my
work plus caring for my husband were all consuming not out of neglect but out

of the needs of the family. It didn't seem the time for someone to shatter

the efforts that raising a family takes and adding a tradgedy that no one

would acknowledge or know what to do leaving the family feeling abandoned

and shamed wondering why this had happened. Before this terrible crime

had been an excellent student and the most helpful child in his class rooms.

My husband used to go to each and tell them that they were in control and that
we were behing the teacher 100%. Interesting isn't that.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043668



I must ask for your consideration to address the matter and to also address the
matter to Father Posey. We must have some cintact this time and to assure this
we will be including a copy of this letter to our Archbishop until it is honored
in some way, not with the approach that I received earlier.

I know this sounds angry and I did not know that I was angry until I started this
letter again. I receive much comfort from my Faith and do not want to interfere
with that life at all but my children do not have the same feelings because

of this transgretion so they are suffering from the loss of their brother and

their Faith.

Our home is at and our phone
number is e are senior citizens and all of our children are

Seil] in Saint Louis except [N

has a wife and three children and is a writer. All of the family are
in agreement with this letter and are exspecting some response.

be happy to be able to trust the people who are in charge of them when they
leave home.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043669



April 28. 2002

Father Superior
Capuchin Order

Dear Father Superior,

1 am writing at long last and sending a letter that I received in 1989 and
also sending a letter to the Archbishop of Saint Louis, Justin Rigalli.

This letter is about my son's experience with Father Thaddeus Posey while
he was at He was the from the

school and his letters tell a tale of sadness that stayed with him and with
the family until he died and ofcourse long after especially in the aftermath
of the numerous molestations and abuse presently reported. This sadness has
affected the whole family many times in the negative as they turn away

from the Faith. My husband had a strong enough Faith not to give up on life
time choices and ways of living but the children had not set these patterms
of living at the time of this tragedy and many of them turned off the good
part of our faith living very good lives but without the comfort of the
life style that the church offers especially in such difficult times. They
have been denied this comfort and the blessings of the sacraments because
of their mustrust of the clergy that so deeply hurt the family through my
son who has been dead for - years and who 'died a very hard death both
physically and emotionally starting with the counseling of one of your
priest and the subsequent rape of this young man who was looking for advice
and not a life shattering experience.

The hard part about this situation in addition to our loss in the way that
1 was treated by a previous Superior when I brought the situation to him.
He twisted my words and my grief and turned me away feeling a lot of shame
at was not mine. Later I believe through our good friend and advisor
he paid for a retreat or two suggesting
that is was we who had a problem. Today it seems ludicrous and I felt that
I had to tell you and also try once more to contact Father Posey to confront
him with this sorrow and let him make some kind of reparation for this grievous
offense, as the HOly Father calls it.

We were raising- children at the time and my husband had

and we moved to the city to have the children attend
to live in the neighborhood and to attend
to attirm its quality and also to contribute to the decline of ra

1 love God and follow Him closely but the changes in my family because of this
abuse were horendus. I was working to hold things together and the family and my
work plus caring for my husband were all consuming not out of neglect but out
of the needs of the family. It didn't seem the time for someone to shatter
the efforts that raising a family takes and adding a tradgedy that no one
would acknowledge or know what to do leaving the family feeling abandoned
and shamed wondering why this had happened. Before this terrible crime
had been an excellent student and the most helpful child in his class rooms.
My husband used to go to each and tell them that they were in control and that
we were behing the teacher 1007. Interesting isn't that.
CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal
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I must ask for your consideration to address the matter and to also address the
matter to Father Posey. We must have some cintact this time and to assure this
we will be including a copy of this letter to our Archbishop until it is honored
in some way, not with the approach that 1 received earlier.

T know this sounds angry and I did not know that I was angry until I started this
letter again. I receive much comfort from my Faith and do not want to interfere
with that life at all but my children do not have the same feelings because

of this transgretion so they are suffering from the loss of their brother and

their Faith.

our home is_at N - our phone

number is —We i i ns and all of our children are
still in Saint Louis except
-has a wife and three children and 1s a writer.

in agreement with this letter and are exspecting some response.

be happy to be able to trust the people who are in charge o

leave home.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043609



3 J19)e™

M o
iy o L”w/{é/

//V//M/M//// /A/ e //%”” KDZ//Z‘ZW

W/wé //”00/, 7/ ,;z/% ///d/ o 1/4/4/ 21 Z /
/Z; W%M/ et /éé%// M;m& %/ i %7
/&W A //)/WQZ.&%/&’/ AL Z/%/ W

@/%‘7%%/@‘74274’%%% = 4%7/ ,.dﬁ/// %{/
2 o Urds
/

\,/' " Aol /-{(%4 2 Wc/fm/ /&t‘f% PerlL g PP . 2:;

./W/W4 e A A

a @% /M% ”,/% L RO WW g
&:‘VLJ/ éfm//é’%&/% 7 '

Gl ity Goge e @4/47 ol & e

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043601



| vﬁ M%MM/@ é{% /?W/M%
Wm/ //w%m, W//
%m&ﬁm Q/ZZ/ZMM

W/WWZ %fﬂ/
//MM% e

% =
/l%%@ /%{, G//Zéé/ ,,,,M oA /%

T A

o«é %@%@%// :
ﬂ% / /@%4,, W -
2&7

/é#ﬂm/ %@%& T
W@ Zz

e ot /Z/%M
A /W//W) MﬂMMM

A2 //55(44//%

% %W&ﬂ/@a“/ S

vy Ga/ W %wa/o %
S I
e wte Lirit Al 0z
W //L//o

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043602



€09¢¥0-HOUY [eags Japun pali4-TVILNIAIINOD

4. /ézw Z@Q e % /) /%"/m//%/

(//:/ )(//;EI/S‘W A /’J;A/—'?, 27 P LFT /c;/&/
etV / CSPUPG /7//// £ Lz //7 s s d o i
2 %WZ//%&

W/W/M%&{ /&, 0 s

o Aore i i DS 1D frie 0AT
Z/ 74 w}éﬂ@ e Ly /LL//(’// 77/ by o)
w?{fd ¥, &//m Lyen i pottond | AL
Zfo M%Mﬂy Z;/Z{///;j Ao . w\/%
%Z///m At /7 e %W/ %L V Lt i
ca//zz/ : MW éﬂ/%/ See je Liczey Ao Ly
7 / M/W{Z( P20l Azel /7 < //l/la’é/_// //ﬂ/‘%
,;zw s Z/ %fﬂ/z@% “p St GAl
JZW///W va/b, 4 R Fe L o,
ormils W//‘ , Mézjf///%ﬂé@é/ R ey
/;c/w/ rinficd i g Al
//,‘/&Z/ il Cotrpe gy /é'z/;z’ ‘e




$09¢¥0-HOHY |eag Japun pali4-TvILNIAIANOD

[/IL _ /,,M/A// %b ﬂ//’w// K’%&K{///Z% M%

/ &) pr o 7;%2/ o2 e
: 0l orrilin /4” 2
%W/,/M////L/z b4 \ | ) / ,
/ sy el 27E prrd //g/ " /Z/ 7/4/ . @/J/Aﬂ///
Wp% /4@ /W/& Woﬁ/bﬁ//kq%&; M/A;Z M
o /é’/%@; Y . Lt A

riidlocet TR frraimy ACHE e AL 2L

A P il s rreiiT e ) Errei B
Attt 2K 4/5%4([/ Akt Lerr et M;?, % .
1l freak Alna o AT oty i %é/ i

T 7,447%&/// Yz /dz%%w/ﬂ%/ﬂ/m D 7
e ate, ) ortrnd ez {%%m
s, bt rrrire e S lovl 20 g



wt) af Hovran -
sy I
o =

%/ /c%//ﬂ\% e W A o
ik et R
%fﬂ/ a4 /MW 2 i
é A

evtitd oA %4/#
2 pee Aating iZd Thins wild

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043605



Crod poa " 508 100 A2el free story o %W %)
W/%W,/QMWZ 2L ekt
Mt ikt Ao A2 girg fgffitovey terited

//ét// L&%Mw | _
ARCH-043606

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal



August 23, 2002

Dear Mr, & Mrs.!

I have received your letter concerning the costs and the pain you and your family have
endured associated with matters involving Father Thaddeus Posey. I appreciate your
taking the time to place 2 monetary amount on the different situations that have affected
you and your family.

You have been through a very difficult period. As you know, the Church is now going
through a very difficult period also. However, what I want to make clear is that we are
sensitive to your needs, both spiritually and monetarily, and wish to help you in the most
appropriate and meaningful way. What that may be, however, should probably rest with
the decision of others.

Pursuant to the recent meeting of the Conference of Major Superiors of Men, the
Province of Mid-America is in the process of setting up a Provincial Conduct Review
Board, and I would like to refer this case to that Board. I do not know an exact time I can
give you for future action because all of the variables are not in place. I will contact you as
soon as we set this up. If we do not have it set up by the end of October, I will call you and
discuss further action.

The purpose of a review board is primarily to address the manner in which the Order
deals with a brother or priest that has been accused of misconduct. This may be
challenging in this case because of the lengthy time that has expired since death.
While the review board would not normally be the forum to consider determining
monetary compensation for your costs, I would not be opposed to asking such a board for
recommendations in that regard. As you have noted, we are the stewards of contributions
made by the faithful, and we should be guided by their considerations in the use of their
[unds.

[ have been in contact with the Province lawyer and he and I are both working in
consultation about your letter and about the review board. Please do not hesitate to contact
me by letter or telephone at any time.

Peace,

Fr. Michael Scully, OFM Cap.
Provincial Minister
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Posey documentation

early June, 2002

after receiving a letter marked to the

I

“Provincial of the Mid-America Capuchins,” Mark Schenk and Mike Scully
called the# No answer. I left a message to call
me at the Denver office.
June 27, 2002

The husband called Mark Schenk in Denver. Mark listened to him
for a while, and finally told him that it would be better to talk to Mike Scully
who was in Hays. Mark called Mike and gave him the information.

June 27, 2002

Mike Scully called the husband who answered the phone. He was still very
upset about the reply that had been written to him from the Provincial office a
number of years ago. He said that there had been repercussions in the family
as a result of the letter. He said that now he wasn’t sure how to proceed. He
had wanted an apologetic response, and got none. On the subject of
restitution, he said that he hadn’t talked about that yet, but implied that some
restitution should be made. Mike Scully listened to him, and asked whether
the husband wanted Mike to come and visit him. He said that he didn’t know
whether that would be the next thing to do. He said that he had had no
conversation with a lawyer or the police department. He was angry at the
Church, and especially the Pope. He implied that the Church knew nothing
about sexuality. He said that he was “guarding” his speech. Mike did not
understand what that meant except perhaps that he didn’t want to say
anything too incriminating. Mike gave him his address and phone number,
and suggested that he call him whenever he had made any decisions. Mike’s
own observation is that he sounded like he was drinking, and was somewhat
under the influence of alcohol, although Mike, of course, did not know that.

August 20, 2002
Mike Scully received a letter from Mrs. on file in Provincial office).

August 22, 2002

August 26, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043563



Mike Scully called Thaddeus and told him what was going on. (Mike had
wanted to go to St. Paul, MN to inform him personally, but could not because
of circumstances.) Thaddeus was very disturbed by the phone call, but agreed
that Mike had to call the diocese. Thaddeus told Mike that the Vicar General
was a friend of his, and gave Mike his personal phone number as well as the
phone number of the Chancery.

August 27, 2002

Mike Scully called Kevin McDonough, Vicar General of the St.
Paul/Minneapolis Archdiocese. Kevin agreed that Mike should have called
him; in fact, he was waiting for Mike to call, he said. He asked Mike to send
further documentation to him letter that he did not send to Thad,
but which his mother found, and the April letter that was the first contact with
the -Mike did send them. Kevin wanted to study what to do.
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wint Winter Jr.

Subject: RE: additional information

Thank you. We will add you 10 the mailing list

Wint Winter, Jr.

President & CEO

Peoples Bank

4831 W. 6th St.

Box 1795

Lawrence, Kansas 66049

785-842-4004

785-842-5842(fax)

wwinter@epeoples.com \

"The pessimist complains about the wind,
The optimist expects it to change,
The realist adjusts the sails.”
William Arthur Ward

..... Origi —
From:
Sent: Monday, December 15, :

To: Wint Winter Jr.
subject: additional information

Dear Mr. Winter,

and my e-mail address 1S
computers more regularly than she does, sO
mail coorespondance to all of us.

Thank vou again for helping our family,

it may b€ Deneticl

ion as well My mailing address is the same

My telephone number is
My uncles and I use our
to send copies of any e-

ey

Do you Yahoo!?
Y ahoo! Mail Plus - Powerful. Affordable. Sign up now

12/16/02
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gTzvens & ERAND. L.L =
ATTCRNEYS AT LAW
US 8ank TOWER
500 MASSACHUSETTS, Suliteg scc
PosT OFFICE BOX 189
LAWRENCE, KANSAS 66044-018%
TELEPHONE (78%) 843-081.
Fax (785)843-0341
stevens@sunflower.com

JOHN W BRANO, JR RICHARD 8. STEVENS
1 3Q0=190 1

WEBSTER L COLDEN
JOHN W BRAND

PETER K CURRAN

WINTON A. WINTER, JR

DIANE W. SIMPSON January 13 2003 19071971

EVAN H. ICE ’ )

SHERRI! E. LOVELAND

MOLLY M WOQD

CHRISTOPHER F BURGER v:‘;; |w‘|::‘f§R' oy

BRADLEY R FINKELDE! P QO Béx?‘;:‘;
LAWRENCE, KS 88049

PHONE. 785-842-4004
FAX' 785-842-5842

MATTHEW H. HOY
LESLIE M. MILLER
JEFFERSON D DILLON

\

Re:  Capuchin Provincial Review Board, December 2. 2002

Dear Mr. & Mrs.-
Thank you and your family for taking the time to meet with the Board on December 2.
mportant that you understand that you and/or other

As we indicated to you at the time, it is1
members of the_ay have certain rights as a result of the civil and/or criminal laws
ther jurisdictions. The Board reminds you and other

of Missouri, the United States and/or o
members of the family that the work of the Board is nota substitute for the civil and/or criminal
during the work

proceedings and you should be certain that you are protecting your rights, if any,
of the Board.
der to make the best

The Board has determined that it desires to gather more facts in or
quest that you provide

recommendation possible to the Province. To that end, we respectfully re
us the following information in writing on or before February 3, 2003:

1. The name of all health care providers fo-:ommencing in 1980 through the
date of his death and written permission from you, as necessary, for release of
those records. The purpose of this information is t0 determine whether
provided information to any health care providers regarding the alleged abuse. If
you prefer, we would be pleased to have the records evaluated confidentially by 2
er health care provider) who could evaluate the

third party expert (perhaps anoth
records and let us know of the existence of any relevant information.

2. Names and last known addresses for friends and acquaintances of -durini

high school and after who may have knowledge of any statements made 0
regarding the alleged abuse and of the relationship between-and Fr. Thaddeus

Posey.

EXHIBIT "B"
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January 15,2003
Page Two

The exact amount of monetary consideration vou believe is appropriate to be paid
to you by the Province as a result of the alleged abuse. (At the meeting on
December 2. members of your family mentioned payment of funds to the family
from the Province but did not indicate what amount was believed to be
appropriate. [t is important {0 know the exact amount of payment you believe is

appropriate.)

I

ditional time beyond February 3, 2003 to provide this
hen you will have the information to me. The purpose of the

ight into the allegations.

[f you believe you need ad
information, please let me know w
information is to allow us to gain further ins

Following receipt of the information from you, we will contact you regarding the next
steps. That might include an invitation to you and other family members to meet again to gain

further information, if that is determined necessary and relevant.
\

Thank you again for your time and attention.

Very truly yours.

STEVENS & BRAND, L.L,P.

Winton A. Winter, Jr.
WAW:ss

cc: Michelle Fairbank
Kathleen Lenover
Anthony Pianalto
Tom Runge
Bob Sullivan

Fr. Mike Scull

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal
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Sharon Stallings

From: Wint Winter Jr.
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2003 11:12 AM
To:

iiiron Stallinis

called me and | returned the call. These are notes |
made during the phone call with him on Friday, Jan. 17, 2003. | want you
all to be up to date regarding communications in this matter.

My notes are as follows:
He tried to get the records of*
He talked with _ a Father (or other title) Henderson,

and he also asked if he remembered JJfjHe (Henderson) said that he
had- in homeroom and recalled nothing unusual about

Subject:

Friends:

-Henderson said he could not disclose the records without the
permission of the Archdiocese. So, he followed up with the Archdiocese.

-S0 -called the Archdiocese and talked to a Monsignor. (Can't
recall the man's name now. He looked in his notes and found he talked to
a Monsignor. Stika.) Initially, his father talked to Stika and he followed up
with Mons. Stika. Sticka told -that he "would follow up" after he found

out what the procedure was for getting the info. That call was in "mid-
December". Has heard nothing and that is why he is feeling put off.

- am insulted that | have not even recieved a call back from the
Archdiocese about this. | realize there is a circling of the wagons here. I
feel we are being stonewalled here”.

2" am told there is not Yearbook for-

""They (the Church) "... seem o act concerned about sexual abuse
and being open but they sure don't act like it in this case".

EXHIBIT "C"
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He had not yet recieved my letter, | told him about the contents of
the letter and asked for his help to get us the info requested. | assured him
that we too wanted to review the school records and that | was confident
we could get them, at least so long as the family too wanted them. He
assured me we had the families permission to get the school records so
long as they also had access to copies. (I see no problem with that of
course.)

[ told him we were still on a "search for truth" and thanked him for
his time and that of his family.| indicated | was available if he/they had
questions after getting the letter. | thanked him for his time.

Wint Winter, Jr.

President & CEOQ
Peoples Bank

4831 W. 6th St.

Box 1795

Lawrence, Kansas 66049
785-842-4004
785-842-5842(fax)
wwinter@epeoples com

"The pessimist complains about the wind.
The optimist expects it to change.

The realist adjusts the sails "
William Arthur Ward

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043630



Sharon Stallings

From: Wint Winter Jr
Sent:  Monday, February 03, 2003 11 51 AM
Cc: Sharon Stallings

Subject: RE:_

Thank you. Will iook forward to nearng back from you in a couple of

weeks.
Thanks again.

Wint Winter, Jr.

President & CEO

Peoples Bank |
4831 W. 6th St.

Box 1795

Lawrence, Kansas 66049

785-842-4004

785-842-5842(fax)

wwinter@epeoples.com

"The pessimist complains about the wind.
The optimist expects it to change
The realist adjusts the salls ”
Wilham Arthur Ward

From:
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 11:46 AM

To: Wint Winter Jr.
Subject: RE:
Dear Mr. Winter,

My family and [ need a few days to a week to collect all of our information. Thank
you again for your patience and consideration.

Respectfully,

Do you Yahoo!?
Vahoo! Mail Plus - Powerful. Affordable. Sien v now

2/4/03 EXHIBIT "D"

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043631
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February 28. 2003

Winton A. Winter
Stevens & Brand. L.L.P.
900 Massachusetts. Suite 300

P.O. Box 189
Lawrence, KS 66044-0189

Dear Mr. Winter:

Thank you for your letter of January 15, 2003. It sent a strong signal to our family that you
and the other memb hin Provincial Review Board are committed to finding

of the Capuc
the truth concemingi
\

vided much of the information you requested. You will find that the bulk of our
edical records, which are most enlightening. In addition. we address
deration. Other information on G icnds and
which we discuss in more detail later in this letter.

We have pro
work centers o
your request regarding monetary consi
acquaintances was harder to come by,

make our own request. We have come to this inquiry in a

spirit of openness and mutual respect, and the board has operated in the same way. In that
spirit, we have made available many pages of private medical information, much of it very
personal. Now, it seems logical and appropriate that the information begin to flow two ways.

First, however, we would like to

We respectfully ask that the board provide us with the following: (1.) Copies of all

correspondence regarding [l :1d Father Posey sent to the order by our family prior to
2002. This was discussed at the Dec. 2 meeting and the board promised to provide the copies.

Frankly, we had expected to receive them by now. (2.) All documents generated in the 1980s
and/or 1990s as part of the order’s investigation into our family’s initial complaints regarding
Father Posey. (3.) All available information on any other instances of abuse by Father Posey,
either alleged or supported. (4.) Your input on whether the Archdiocese of St. Louis should

be involved in this process, since the abuse occurred within the orbit of a diocesan school.

As for the information you requested, we offer the following:

S, some containing statements by health care workers who
a priest. We have taken the liberty

fessional. A letter outlining his

(1.) Dozens of medical record
reported being told by-that he was sexually abused by

of having these records examined by a highly qualified pro
findings is enclosed.

(2.) We continue on locating administrators, teachers and friends who knew-
when he attended Our efforts were impeded by the school’s

EXHIBIT "E"

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal
ARCH-043632
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tial retusal to let us examine so much as a vearbook. They have since relented and even

uest for-schooi records. However we are concerned and more
hat their only records for entire time at consist

ini
agreed to grant our req
than a little suspicious t
of a single sheet of grades. We had hope
counsel Perhaps the board would be will

the full file. We should add that we have had con
associated with the school. but none of them provided any usetul information.

ing to press the school and/or the diocese for

difficult task you assigned us was setting an appropriate compensation

amount for the abuse. We considered the startling new information in the medical records.
which has third-party pro fessionals corroborating key elements of] letter and his
statements to tamily. We considered the nature of the abuse, which tormented or years

and diminished our lives as we saw him slip away. We noted what appears to be a failure to
aggressively investigate this problem years ago. while[JJlvas still alive. We educated
ourselves about the devastating effects of clergy sexual abuse and we thought about the
words of Cardinal William H. Keeler. head of the Baltimore diocese. who recently called
sexual abuse of children by clergy “the spiritual equivalent of murder.” We also studied
judgments and settlements in similar cases across the country. We have come to the
conclusion, first, that any outcome must include an iron-clad assurance that Father Posey
receives the help he needs and that meaningful steps are taken to ensure he harms no one
else. As for an exact compensation amount, We lack enough information to give you one,

hence our request for more facts and documents from the order.

(3.) Perhaps the most

st or any other matters raised in this letter,

Regarding that reque
by phone by March 17, 2003. Thank you for your time and attention.

respond in writing or

Sincerely,

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

d the file might include notations about any efforts to

versations with a handtul of people formerly

we respectfully ask that you

ARCH-043633
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WINT WINTER, JR.
737 INDIANA
LAWRENCE, KANSAS 6604+
(785) 842-4004 (work)
(785) 842-5842 (fax)

wwinger{@epeoples.com

March 5. 2003

Re:  Capuchin Province of Mid-America Provincial Review Board

Dear Board Members:

ng with a box containing other envelopes and other
March 4 in the evening just before leaving
through any of the other envelopes or

[ received the enclosed letter alo
documents. [ am dictating this to you on Tuesday,
town for a couple of days. [ have not had time to look

records in the box.

I am sending this to you just to keep you up-to-date and to solicit your opinions about the

response which we should make to this.

might want to consider scheduling a

Please email me your thoughts about this. We
d in the way that is appropriate for the

conference call among us so that we are sure to respon
entire Board.

[ look forward to hearing back from you. I will be back in the office on Friday, March 7.
Very truly yours,

Capuchin Province of Mid-America

Provincial Review Board
PN 00t s

By: Wint Winter, Jr., Chairman

WW:ss
Encl.

cc: Fr. Mike Scully
Bob Sullivan

P.S. to Fr. Mike:

Please let me know whether you have access to the documents which they have requested in this letter.

EXHIBIT "F"

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH
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STEVENS & BRAND, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAaw
US Bank TOWER

9S00 MASSACHUSETTS. SUITE 3CC
PosT OFFICE Box 189

LAWRENCE, KANSAS 866044-0189

TELEPHONE (7835) 843-081

Fax (783) 843-0341
stevens@sunflower com

JORN W BRAND, JR
WEBSTER L. GOLDEN
PETER K CURRAN
WINTON A. WINTER, JR
OIANE W SIMPSON
EVAN H. ICE

SHERRI E. LOVELAND
MOLLY M. WOOD
CHRISTOPHER F. BURGER
BRADLEY R. FINKELDE!
MATTHEW H. HOY
LESLIE M. MILLER
JEFFERSON D. OILLON

March 11, 2003

Thank you for your letter of February
my office on March 4, 2003. Immediately thereafter,
[ am leaving with my family for Spring
14 through Thursday, March 20.
the Review Board.

Due to the need to review the documents you h

schedules and my schedule issues, we will not be ab
your letter by March 17. We hope to be able to do so sometime in April.

Thank you for your patience and for supplying all of the material.
Very truly yours,
STEVENS & BRAND, L.L.P.
(S O\5)
/ \
Winton A. Winter, Jr.

WAW:ss
cc: Michelle Fairbank
Kathleen Lenover

Anthony Pianalto
Tom Runge

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

RICHARD 3. STEVENS
18G9=139 !

JOHN W, SRAND
1907-1971

WINT WINTER, JR
4831 W, 8™ ST
P Q. BOX | 795
LAWRENCE, XS 86049
PHONE. 785-842-4004
Fax- 785-842-5842

28. It arrived, along with the other documents, in
I left the state on business for two days and
Break and will be out of the office from Friday, March
[ have forwarded a copy of your letter to the other members of

ave provided, the need to coordinate
le to provide a comprehensive response 0

EXHIBIT "G"
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Po..inelli | Shalton | V. alte

A Professional Corporation

700 West 47th Street, Suite 1000 | Kansas City. MO 64112-1802
(816) 753-1000 | Facsimile (816) 753-1536 | www pswlaw.com

Robert B Sullivan "
(816) 360-4151 March 14, 2003
rsullivan@pswlaw com

Winton A. Winter, Jr.
4831 W. 6th Street
P.O. Box 1795
Lawrence, KS 66049

Re: Provincial Review Board

Dear Winton:

Thank you for your letter dated March 11, 2003 regarding the-

As you are probably aware, Father Mike Scully is leaving the country today and will not
return until the latter part of the week of March 24, 2003. 1 did visit with him briefly last night,
and both of us concluded that we needed some additional time to formulate our thoughts with
respect to the request made by th This matter will be at the top of the agenda for
discussion with Father Scully upon his return. During his absence, I will attempt to formulate
some thoughts in order to make a recommendation on how to proceed.

Thank you for providing the information to me. I look forward to hearing from you
our evaluation of the information contained in the box of documents provided to you

regardin
oy t I

Sincerely,

,
Robert B. Sullivan

RBS:alg

11021/ 14759
RBSUL 995121

EXHIBIT "H"

Kansas City, Missouri | Overland Park, Kansas | St. Louis, Missouri | Topeka, Kansas

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043636
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April 8, 2003

Dear I

Thank you for your letter of April 3, 2003. I think that I can understand
your frustration with the process, but the Provincial Review Board must take
whatever time it needs to review all of the information presented to it before
making any recommendation. I have no control over how long the process is
taking.

I have been in contact with Mr. Wint Winter, the chairperson of the
Provincial Review Board, throughout this process. He has received the
information you sent for consideration by the Review Board, and has assured
me that the Review Board intends to meet in the near future. Iunderstand that
Mr. Winter is going to provide you a copy of the letters exchanged between
and the Capuchin Province.

Following its meeting, the Review Board will make its recommendations to
me, and I will take those recommendations under advisement with my
Provincial Council. Iwill be in contact with you shortly thereafter.

Incidentally, I was present in the building during the entire meeting that
you had with the Board. I was waiting their call, but in their opinion, it was not
necessary to have me at your meeting. I met with them later and they
explained to me the procedure they had followed and identified the persons

that had appeared before them.
I am also hoping that this matter can be brought to an early resolution.

May the Lord give you his peace.

Fr. Mike Scully, OFM Cap.
Minister Provincial

cc Mr. Robert Sullivan
Mr. Wint Winter

EXHIBIT "I"
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STEVENS & BRAND, L.L.7.
ATTCRNEYS AT LawW
US Bank TOWER

SCO MASSACHUSETTS, SUITE 3CC
PosT OFFICE Box 189

LAWRENCE, KANSAS 668C44-018s

TELEPHONE (785) 843-081 1

Fax (78%5) 843-C341
stevens@sunflower com

JOHN W BRAND, JUR
WEBSTER L. SOLDEN
PETER K CURRAN
WINTON A. WINTER, JR
DIANE W SIMPSON
EVAN H ICE

SHERR! E. LOVELAND
MOLLY M WOOO0
CHRISTOPHER F. BURGER
BRADLEY R, FINKELDEI
MATTHEW H. HOY
LESLIE M MILLER
JEFFERSON D DILLON

April 15,2003

Enclosed you will find copies of (1) all corr
representatives of the Capuchin Province and (2) co

Capuchin Province to any person in the
above described documents which have been provided o the R

to believe that there is any other correspondence as d
enclosed packet.

[ apologize for the delay in this matter. Frankly,
which have demanded my attention. We expect to
our recommendation to the Capuchin Province.

Thank you for your patience. P!
comments regarding the work of the Review Board.

Very truly yours,

STEVENS & BRAND, L.L.P.

\ U Agfuof

Winton A. Winter, Jr.

WAW:ss
Encl.

ce: Michelle Fairbank

Kathleen Lenover
Anthony Pianalto
Tom Runge

Fr. Mike Scully
Robert Sullivan

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

RICHARD 8. STEVENS
1890— 1991

JOHN W, BRANO
1907-1971

WINT WINTER, JR.

4831 W. 8ne ST,

P Q. BOX 1795
LAWRENCE, KS 68049
PHONE. 785-842-4004

Fax: 785-842-5842

espondence from members of your family to

pies of correspondence from any member of the
The enclosed represents copies of all of the

eview Board and we have no reason

escribed above which is not included in the

[ have had a number of issues arrive at work
conclude our work in the near future and make

ease feel free to contact me if you have any questions or

EXHIBIT "J"
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& o THE CAPUCHIN FRANCISCANS

Province of Mid-America
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948
Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

April 16, 2003

Dear Provincial Review Board Members,

| have finally lined up the date to meet and it seems as though everyone can

make it.
Date: April 29, 2003
Time: Arrive in the morning preferat;ly before 10:30 a.m.
Until the evening approximately 5:00 p.m.
Place: 700 W. 47" Street, Suite 1000

Kansas City, MO 64112-1802
Fr. Mike's cell phone 303-349-3898

The plan is to review material in the morning and have a meeting beginning at
12:00 noon and finishing up in the afterncon.

Hopefully this is still workable for everybody.

~reace,

/

Fr. Mike Scully, OFM Cap.
Provincial Minister

MS/dkr

LIVE THE DREAM ... MAKE THE DIFFERENCE

EXHIBIT "K"

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal
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JOHN W. BRAND, JR.
WEBSTER L. GOLDEN
PETER K. CURRAN

WINTON A, WINTER, JR. .
April 24,2003

DIANE W SIMPSON
EVAN H. ICE

SHERR! E. LOVELAND
MOLLY M. WOOD

STEVENS & BranD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT Law
US Bank TOWER

000 MASSACHUSETTS, SUITE 500
PosT OFFICE Box 189

LAWRENCE, KANSAS 66044-0189

TELEPHONE. (785) 843-081 1

FAX: (785) 843-034!
stevens@sunflower.com

RICHARD B. STEVENS
1899~199 1

JOHN W. BRAND

1907-1971

WINT WINTER, JR.
4831 W. & ST.

CHRISTOPHER F. BURGER
BRADLEY R. FINKELDE! PO, BOX 1 795
LAWRENCE, KS 866049

MATTHEW H. HOY

LESLIE M. MILLER
JEFFERSON D DILLO

regardin

2002. This letter is intended in part to provi

February 28, as

1.

You should have received by now my letter o

PHONE: 785-842-4004
N FAX: 785-842-5842

f April 15 along with copies of correspondence

nd Fr. Posey sent to representatives of the Capuchin Province by your family prior to
de additional information in response to your letter of

follows:

We are informed that the Capuchin Province received no information in the 1980’s or
1990°s which supported or corroborated the allegations made by you against Fr.
Posey. Specifically, we are informed that they have never been informed of any other
allegations of sexual abuse by Fr. Posey against any other person whatsoever.

Furthermore, we are informed that Fr. Posey has consistently and continually denied
the allegations made against him by-and other members of the ﬁ
from the time ofﬁinitial letter to the current date.

initial letter dated September 17, 1989 to Fr. Posey was transmitted by
Fr. Posey to the Capuchin Province within hours after the receipt of the same by him.
The 1989 letter included the draft of a letter which was written b on March 22,
1987 but, based on the evidence received to date, not mailed. letter, of course,
references an alleged event which occurred in carly [N sometime after N
I ' c are further informed by the Capuchin Province that, upon receipt

of I initia! letter, Fr. Charles Polifka immediately wrote and requested

to meet with him and provide any additional information she thought

ight be helpful to review the allegations made in her letter. We are informed that

m
*id not contact Fr. Polifka for a period of years after receipt of that letter.
Instead, we are informed that the Capuchin Province, solely on the basis of the

allegation itself, caused Fr. Posey to be relocated, compelled his

EXHIBIT "L"

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH
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April 24,2005
Page Two

participation in mandatory psychological counseling, and thereafter placed him in a
position in which his activities were closely monitored, again solely as a precaution
and solely on the basis of these allegations. During the subsequent period of
monitoring. except for the allegations made by thei no allegations of
improper sexual conduct by Fr. Posey have been brought to the attention of the

Capuchin Province, as we are informed.

The correspondence provided to you with my letter of April 13, 2003 comprises
virtually all of the documents provided by the Capuchin Province which relates to the
investigation of the complaints. The personal medical records and psychological
records of Fr. Posey are a matter between Fr. Posey and his medical provider, are
protected by federal law and other rights against the invasion of privacy that is
extended to every American citizen, including priests, and that right of privacy may
not be infringed upon by the Capuchin Province. The Board has received very
reliable evidence, however, that a medical doctor specializing in psychiatry examined
Fr. Posey shortly after the allegations against him were made by theh‘
and found that =. . . there are no findings which would render him unsuitable to work
with minor children, and no psychiatric reason for withholding any ministerial
assignment”. Based on Fr. Posey's right of privacy, we have not been provided any
other detail or specific medical records or findings regarding Fr. Posey. The Board
does, however, view as important the medical finding referred to above which was
rendered after the allegations were made against Fr. Posey and after his evaluation.

(S

4. We cannot provide any input on whether the Archdiocese of St. Louis should be
involved in this process. The mission of our Board is limited to the Capuchin
Province of Mid America. You are encouraged to fully consider and understand all
of the rights and opportunities for redress that you may have in this matter.

y medical records and the other material. The Board will

Thank you for providing the man
final recommendations to the Capuchin Province of Mid

soon meet again and we will provide our
America. Thank you again for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

STEVENS & BRAND, L.L.P.

ook (T

Winton A. Winter, Jr.

WAW:ss

cC: Michelle Fairbank
Kathleen Lenover
Anthony Pianalto
Tom Runge
Fr. Mike Scully
Robert Sullivan

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043641
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JOHN W BRAND, JR
WEBSTER L GOLDEN
PETER K. CURRAN

DIANE W SIMPSON
EVAN H. ICE

SHERRI £. LOVELAND
MOLLY M WOQOD

MATTHEW H, HOY
LESLIE M. MILLER
JEFFERSON 0. OILLO

Ms. Michelle F

Overland Park,

Dear Michelle,

1.

(¥

WINTON A, WINTER, JR. )
April 24, 2003

Enclosed are copies of various documents which [ ha
review in preparation for the upcoming meeting of the Capuc
2003. Enclosed you will find the following:

STEveENS & BRAND, L.L P
AT"CRNEYS AT LAw
US SanK TOWER
SOC MASSACHUSETTS, SUITE 3CC
PosT CFFICE Box 189
LAWRENCE, KANSAS 66044-0:89
TELEPHONE (785) 843-08 i
FAX (785) 843-0341
stevens@sunflower com

RICHARD 8 STEVENS
i BOO-19091

JOHN W BRAND

1907-1971

WINT WINTER, JR.
4831 W. 8™ ST.

CHRISTOPHER F. BURGER
B8RADLEY R FINKELDE! P Q. BOX 1795
LAWRENCE, KS 86049

PHONE. 785-842-4004
N FAX' 785-842-5842

airbank Ms. Kathleen Lenover

2921 Ash Street 7500 E. Dartmouth Ave. #29
Hays, KS 67601 Denver, CO 80231

Mr. Anthony Pianalto Mr. Tom Rundge

13920 Mastin Street 405 West 32" Street

KS 66221 Hays, KS 67601

Kathleen, Tony and Tom:

ve received and which you should
hin Review Board set for April 29,

Letter to me from Bob Sullivan of Polsinelli, Shalton & Welte in response to my
letter to him of March 25.

Letter to me of February 28, 2003 from the - (This letter has
previously been sent to you.)

of April 24,2003 which provides additional
information to the in response to their letter of February 28. Much
of the information contained 1n my letter to them comes from the information
provided to me by Bob Sullivan in his letter of March 31

My letter to the

Copies of a variety of documents — mostly medical records — sent to me by ‘the
along with the letter to me from them dated February 28. This

information is in four (4) groups which correspond to the contents of four (4)

separate envelopes sent to me by the I - ong with the letter of
February 28. [ have reviewed all of that packet and have highlighted various parts

of those documents.

EXHIBIT '™M"

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal
ARCH-043642
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CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

April 24,2005
Page Two

The letter of February 28 and the contents of the tour packets were delivered along with a

large box which also contains ther very large envelopes. the contents of which are
hundreds of pages of copies of] medical records. 1 must admit to you that [ have done

nothing but leaf through them as it would take hours and hours to review those records. [ will
bring all of those records along with my entire file to the meeting on April 29. Please let me
know when you would like the records to be delivered to the meeting site. [ hope to have them

there by 10:30 a.m.

As I indicated. [ would strongly urge that each of us review the contents of this package
and review our “Preliminary Report” dated December 3, 2003.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Otherwise. [ will see each of youat

the meeting no April 29.

Very truly yours.
STEVENS & BRAND, L.L.P.

UNI,

Winton A. Winter, Jr.

WAW:ss
Encl.

cc: Fr. Mike Scully
Bob Sullivan

ARCH-043643
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CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal

CAPUCHIN PROVINCE
OF
MID-AMERICA

PROVINCIAL REVIEW
BOARD

ALLEGATIONS
FINAL REPORT

April 29, 2003

A. INTRODUCTION !

The Capuchin Province of Mid-America Provincial Review Board (“Board”) met in St.
Louis, Missouri on December 2 & 3, 2002 and in Kansas City, Missouri on April 29, 2003 for
the purpose of reviewing the allegations of sexual abuse made by the ﬁ against the
Capuchin Province of Mid-America (“Province”) and one of its members, Fr. Thaddeus Posey
(“Posey”). All members of the Board were present in person at both meetings, along with the
Secretary of the Board. The names and addresses of the members of the Board and the Secretary
appear in Exhibit “A” to the Preliminary Report of the Board dated December 3, 2002

(“Preliminary Report™).

This constitutes the Final Report of the Board to the Province. The Board incorporates
into this Report its Preliminary Report.

Following the first meeting of the Board and the Preliminary Report, the Board sent a
letter dated January 15, 2003 to the— requesting additional evidence and other

information in order to assist the Board to answer the Questions presented by the Province to the
Board. There were other communications between the Board and the h (Copies of
the correspondence are summarized in the Attachments to the Final Report.)

B. QUESTIONS PRESENTED

At its meeting on April 29, 2003, the Board again addressed itself to the three (3)
Questions which were presented to it by the Province as follows:

1. Can the Board determine by the facts available to it the accuracy of the
allegations made by the|J NN 222inst Posey and the Province and, if

so, are the allegations founded or unfounded?

ARCH-043626



2. Should the Province make payment of any funds to or on behalf of the-
-as a result of the allegations?

3. Should the Province take any other action, including any possible
disciplinary action against Posey, as a result of the allegations?

In its Preliminary Report, the Board indicated that there was “insufficient evidence presented”
for the Board to reach a conclusion as to each Question.

C. SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS AND EVIDENCE PRESENTED

The Board convened on April 29, 2003 in order to review the additional information

received after the Preliminary Report. The Board reviewed the communications which had
occurred between theﬂ and the Board and other correspondence to the Board which

is summarized as follows:

Email message from o Wint Winter, Jr. Exhibit “A”

dated December 16, 2002.

Letter from Wint Winter, Jr. to | NN MMM C-'c Exhibit “B”

January 15, 2003.

Email message from Wint Winter, Jr. to Provincial Exhibit “C”
Review Board Members dated January 17, 2003,

regarding a phone conversation withh

Email message between_ and Wint Winter, Exhibit “D”
Jr. dated February 3, 2003.

Letter from the _ to Wint Winter, Jr. dated Exhibit “E”

February 28, 2003.
Letter from Wint Winter, Jr. to the Provincial Review Exhibit “F”
Board Members dated March 5, 2003.

Letter from Wint Winter, Jr. to the | N NEEEIIN ated Exhibit “G”
March 11, 2003.

Letter from Robert Sullivan to Wint Winter, Jr. dated Exhibit “H”
March 14, 2003.

Letter from Fr. Mike Scully to | E EEdated April 8. Exhibit “I”
2003.

Letter from Wint Winter, Jr. to the | | NN dzted Exhibit “J”

April 15, 2003.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-043627
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Letter from Fr. Mike Scully to the Provincial Review Exhibit “K”

Board Members dated April 16, 2003.

Letter from Wint Winter, Jr. to the _dated Exhibit “L”
April 24, 2003.

Letter from Wint Winter, Jr. to the Provincial Review Exhibit “M”
Board Members dated April 24, 2003.

The Board then addressed itself to review the letter of Januari/ 28 from the— to the

Board along with the copies of medical records of] which were provided by the
to the Board.

After review by members of the Board of medical records presented by the—
and other evidence the Board determined the following:

1. There were several references in the medical records to comments made by-
regarding allegationmii ii iiriest which comments were (a) made at a time
and (b) contradictory and inconsistent with other allegations of -

2. In the it is noted that “(patient) stated a
years old™”. That comment contradicts statements that was

‘priest raped him at-
sexually abused by Posey when he was.years of age. (The maintains -Was
.at the time of the alleged abuse shortli before

even though they say was born in

3. _ parents cast doubt on his mental condition with the reference in

q which state that JJJllis 2 Jyear old male who is described by
his parents as never functioning particularly well.”

6. Never in any of the medical records did-state to any healthcare provider that
he had been raped by Posey.

7. There was a reference in the medical records that
No reference of such condition was made by the

family during the meeting on December 2, 2002 or at any other time.

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-04362
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There is substantial evidence that

Further, there 1s
ysical and/or
r, an unnamed

substantial evidence that was the victim o1 abuse, whe "
sexual, at the hands of one or more persons. -variously blamed his fathe
priest, Posey and others for such abuse.

10.  Other than the letter of March 22, 1987, (which was apparently not sent) there
was no other written documentation from or healthcare providers which indicated that

Posey was the perpetrator of sexual abuse against

11.  There is no evidence that Posey—
there is no evidence that Posey has been diagnosed with HIV or AIDS and evidence was

presented that he has been recently tested for HIV and AIDS and that he is not infected.

12. Desiite the reiuest to the — in the letter dated January 15, 2003

(Exhibit “B”) the did not provide the names of any friends or acquaintances of
who may have knowledge of any statements made b regarding the alleged abuse and
of the relationship between and Posey. Other than review of the medical records, the

-presented no further evidence of abuse of -by Posey.

13.  The Board reviewed the various Standards of Proof that are available in
administrative, civil and criminal cases and adopted the “Preponderance of the evidence”

standard which is as follows:

In civil cases, Courts generally require allegations to be proven by a “preponderance of
evidence.” Under this standard of proof, a claimant must introduce sufficient admissible
evidence to persuade a jury that the occurrence of an alleged event is more probable
than the non-occurrence of such alleged event. It should be emphasized that this standard
of proof requires more than a mere mathematical or statistical likelihood — it also requires
the jury’s actual belief in the truth of the allegation, not merely the probability, based

on the evidence.

14.  The Board then reviewed the evidence presented to it at the time of the
Preliminary Report and the additional evidence presented since the report and considered the
relevance, probative value, materiality and weight of the evidence and determined as follows:

The did not introduce sufficient evidence to persuade the Board that

the alleged abuse of I Fr- Thaddeus Posey was more probable than the
non-occurrence of that alleged event.
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The Board determined that, while it is clear that-bsuffered greatly during his life and
was very likely the victim of some type of abuse, it cannot be said that Fr. Thaddeus Posey was
the perpetrator of that abuse.

15.  Notwithstanding the finding that it is not likely that Fr. Thaddeus Posey
committed sexual abuse against the Board finds that the conduct of Posey on the
occasion of was inappropriate and violated appropriate boundaries
between a religious and a lay person. (That conduct is described in paragraph 13, page 10 of the

Preliminary Report.)

D. RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED.

On April 29, 2003 the Board reviewed its Preliminary Report and the findings referred to
above and unanimously agreed on the following responses to the Questions Presented as follows:

1. Can the Board determine by the facts available to it the accuracy of the
allegations made by the_against Posey and the Province and, if

50, are the allegations founded or unfounded?
The allegations are unfounded.

2. Should the Province make payment of any funds to or on behalf of the-
as a result of the allegations?

No.

3. Should the Province take any other action, including any possible
disciplinary action against Posey, as a result of the allegations?

No, other than the actions recommended in paragraph E.2 below.

E. RECOMMENDED ACTIONS.

As a result of the hearings, meetings and discussions of the Board, the Board does make
the following recommendations to the Province:

1. That the findings in paragraph 15 above be communicated to Posey and such
actions as are necessary be taken with respect to Posey to insure that Posey does
not engage in any such inappropriate conduct in the future.

2. That the Province undertake such training and communications to its members
and those in training to insure that they (a) understand the appropriate boundaries
between a religious and a lay person and (b) that they at all times maintain both
the reality and the appearance of propriety and not place themselves in positions
where they can be accused (whether properly or improperly) of any allegations of
abuse. Members of the Province must be reminded at all times that the religious
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are under scrutiny with respect to abuse and any other inappropriate relations with
others — particularly children — and that it is incumbent upon them to never place
themselves in a position where there is even the appearance of impropriety.

F. CONCLUSION

The Board understands that the Province will communicate as it deems appropriate to the
family. The Board will not communicate directly with the

Respectfully submitted,

oot 0600

Wint Winter, Jr., Chairperson
Michelle Fairbank
Kathleen Lenover

Anthony Pianalto

Tom Runge
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Q8 _o THE CAPUCHIN FRANCISCANS

Province of Mid-America
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948
Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

\_qr" 7N .\//‘
Y7 May 23, 2003

On May 12, 2003, I received the llegations Final Report from Wint
Winter, Jr., the Chairman of the Capuchin Province of Mid-America Provincial
Review Board. -Since that time, I have studied the findings of the Review Board,
the recommendations made to me, as the Capuchin Provincial Minister, consulted
with the Capuchin Provincial Council and prayed for guidance.

The recommendations and advice of the Council were presented without dissent,
and represent the concurrence of each member of the Review Board and the
Council. It is my decision to accept those recommendations as the final
resolution and act of the Capuchin Province on the allegations you have made.

The Review Board was asked to review and hear evidence presented to it
regarding three primary questions. Those questions and the Review Board's
findings are as follows:

1. Can the Board determine by the facts available to it the accuracy of the
allegation made by the |l against Fr. Posey and the Capuchin
Province and, if so, are the allegations founded or unfounded?

Board Finding: The allegations are unfounded.

2. Should the Province make payment of any funds to or on behalf of the
as a result of the allegations? "

| Board Finding: No."

LIVE THE DREAM ... MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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3. Should the Province take any other action, including any possible
disciplinary action against Fr. Posey, as a result of the allegations?

Board Finding: No, other than the actions recommended.

The action recommended was as follows:

“That the Province undertake such training and communications to its
members and those in training to insure that they (a) understand the
appropriate boundaries between a religious and lay person and (b) that
they at all times maintain both the reality and the appearance of
propriety and not place themselves in positions where they can be

accused (whether properly or improperly) of any allegations of abuse.
Members of the Province must be reminded at all times that the religious

are under scrutiny with respect to abuse and any other unapproved
relations with others — particularly children — and that it is incumbent
upon them to never place themselves in a position where there is even
the appearance of impropriety.”

The Capuchins have already adopted a policy substantially similar to the above
on October 9, 2002, and included the policy in its training and communications
and will continue to do so.

I recognize that the above findings are not consistent with your stated beliefs
and opinions. However, the Review Board is the mechanism that the Conference
of Major Superiors of Men instructed religious orders under their authority to use
to handle allegations of sexual abuse. I believe that the independent work and
findings of the Review Board, and their recommendations, deserve great weight
in arriving at final resolutions of these matters. While the result is not what you
desire, the process followed by the Review Board, and its Chairman, Wint Winter,
Jr., was fair and thorough, and to my understanding, conducted with compassion

and thoughtful consideration at all times.

My prayers are with each of you for peaceful resolution.

Peace,

Fr. Michael Scully, OFM Cap.
Provincial Minister

MS/dkr
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HIN FRANCISCANS
© ui . TH E CAP U C Province of Mid-AmSerica
3553 Wyandot Street

Denver, Colorado 80211-2948
Telephone: (303) 477-5436
Fax: (303) 477-6925

3
s

Y May 23, 2003

On May 12, 2003, I received the ] EEEEI Allegations Final Report from Wint
Winter, Jr., the Chairman of the Capuchin Province of Mid-America Provincial
Review Board. Since that time, I have studied the findings of the Review Board,
the recommendations made to me, as the Capuchin Provincial Minister, consulted
with the Capuchin Provincial Council and prayed for guidance. -

The recommendations and advice of the Council were presented without dissent,
and represent the concurrence of each member of the Review Board and the
Council. It is my decision to accept those recommendations as the final
resolution and act of the Capuchin Province on the allegations you have made.

The Review Board was asked to review and hear evidence presented to it
regarding three primary questions. Those questions and the Review Board’s
findings are as foliows:

1. Can the Board determine by the facts available to it the accuracy of the
allegation made by theh against Fr, Posey and the Capuchin
Province and, if so, are the allegations founded or unfounded?

Board Finding: The allegations are unfounded.

2. Should the Province make payment of any funds to or on behalf of the
as a result of the allegations? K L

Board Finding: No."

LIVE THE DREAM . . . MAKE THE DIFFERENCE
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3. Should the Province take any other action, including any possible
disciplinary action against Fr. Posey, as a result of the allegations?

Board Finding: No, other than the actions recommended.
The action recommended was as follows:

“That the Province undertake such training and communications to its
members and those in training to insure that they (a) understand the
appropriate boundaries between a religious and lay person and (b) that
they at all times maintain both the reality and the appearance of
propriety and not place themselves in positions where they can be
accused (whether properly or improperly) of any allegations of abuse.
Members of the Province must be reminded at all times that the religious
are under scrutiny with respect to abuse and any other unapproved
relations with others — particularly children — and that it is incumbent
upon thém to never place themselves in a position where there is even
the appearance of impropriety.”

The Capuchins have already adopted a policy substantially similar to the above
on October 9, 2002, and included the policy in its training and communications
and will continue to do so.

I recognize that the above findings are not consistent with your stated beliefs
and opinions. However, the Review Board is the mechanism that the Conference
of Major Superiors of Men instructed religious orders under their authority to use
to handle allegations of sexual abuse. I believe that the independent work and
findings of the Review Board, and their recommendations, deserve great weight
in arriving at final resolutions of these matters. While the result is not what you
desire, the process followed by the Review Board, and its Chairman, Wint Winter,
Jr., was fair and thorough, and to my understanding, conducted with compassion
and thoughtful consideration at all times.

My prayers are with each of you for peaceful resolution.

Peace,

Fr. Michael Scully, OFM Cap.
Provincial Minister

MS/dkr
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3 June 2003

Memo To:  Archbishop Flynn and Archbishop’s Council

From'<~ F atpgprﬁl{a.\zincDonough
Re: Father Thaddeus Posey

I received from the Provincial of the Capuchin Franciscans the attached copy of a letter
sent to the The letter contains the conclusion of their re-investigation of an
old complaint against Father Thaddeus Posey. Father Posey had been cleared by the first
investigation about ten years ago, before he came to teach at the University of Saint
Thomas. In the wake of the abuse crisis last year, the Provincial resubmitted the matter
to their Provincial Review Board.

The complaint had arisen years ago when-found a letter to Father Posey
among the possessions of her son, who had recently died. The son had never mailed the
letter, nor had he spoken to anyone about the incident to which vague reference is made
in the unmailed letter. Based on several important pieces of information, including some
eyewitness accounts apparently, Father Posey was cleared of any abuse allegations.

The attached letter was sent to the-to let them know the result of the

reinvestigation. One would hope that this would be seen as good news by them1

However, Father Scully fears that — because of their continued pain at their son’s loss (he
— the| may not be satisfied, and may want to attack Father Posey’s

trustworthiness.

I spoke today with Father Dease at Saint Thomas about this, both to inform him about the
process and also to forewarn him about the possibility that the family may want to

dispute the review process, attack Father Posey, and bring negative attention to Saint
Thomas. F

Archbishop, we discussed this situation at an Archbishop’s Council meeting while you
were away. There was a general sense that the work done by the Capuchins should be
accepted on its own merits. Nevertheless, it could also be prudent to let our
Archdiocesan Clergy Review Board look at the Capuchin process, examining whether
they think it trustworthy. This was not strongly pushed at the Council meeting, but was
proposed as a possibility, if you have any doubt about the trustworthiness of the
Capuchin process.

We received a full report, in addition to this letter. That report can be found in Father
Posey’s file.

Cc:  Father Dennis Deaéea/(}(

“1
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Dawson, Bobbi.

From: McDonough, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 12:30 PM

To: Flynn, Archbishop; Pates, Bishop; Dease, Fr. Dennis; Eisenzimmer, Andrew; Brennan,
Dominica; Sawyer, Greta; McGrath, Dennis

Subject: Father Thaddeus Posey OFM Cap

Father Posey worked in our Archdiocese (particularly at the University of Saint Thomas) for about a
decade — from the early 1990's through the early 2000's. Although still officially assigned here for
the last several years, he was actually on active duty with the AS Army in his role as a chaplain. He
recently retired from the University and is no longer here.

A recent article in Jet magazine indicated that Father Posey had been named as a defendant in a law
suit alleging sexual abuse of a minor by several priests. One priest, and his diocese, settled with the
plaintiff. '

I contacted Father Charles Polifka, who is the provincial superior for the Capuchins. He stated in

absolute terms that his Province does not believe the charges against Father Posey to be true. They

had the matter investigated and submitted the results of the investigation to their Review Board.

Father Posey received a "clean bill of health". He remains in good standing, according to Father

Charles, although retired. NG

I asked Father Charles to make sure that our Archdiocese is part of the "communications loop" in -
regard to this matter. I would like to have us avoid bad surprises. As I receive information from the
Capuchins, I will pass it on. Iask that you do the same thing for me. Feel free to forward this e-mail
to your associates who ought to know this information.

I will be telling all of this to the Commission of Black Catholics at a meeting this evening. Iwill also
tell it to the parish members at Saint Peter Claver (although in minimal detail) in some appropriate
way. It was a Claver parish member who first spotted the article.

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-201-4434

651-846-1797 ext 103 )
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. INTEROFFICE MEMO from
ARCHBISHOP JOHN R. ROACH

= |
Q|

Bp. Carlson
Bp. Charron

Bp. Waish
Msgr. Boxieitner
. Bossl

Fr.
Fr.
Fr.
Fr.
Fr

gooooooooo

! Jaroszeski

r. McDonough
Fr. A. Kennedy °
0 Fr. P. Kennedy
O Fr. Kenney
O Fr. Notebaart
O Fr. O'Rourke
O Fr. Rask
Schnitzius

Ward

Dedcon Baskfield
acon D’Heilly
acon Umphress

¢ &r. Brennan

O Sr. Heinen

O Sr. Howsll

O Sr. Lucid

0O Sr. Meyer

O Sr. Mu

O Sr. Rauenhorst
O Sr. Rockers

0O Bro. Champine
0 Ms. Bernet

O Ms. Gries

O Ms. Hesse

O Ms. Klima

O Ms. Krocheski

O Ms. Nicholson

O Ms. Peine

O Ms. Willerscheidt
0 Mr. Baker

O Mr. Berquist

{0 Mr. Burke

0O Mr. Carr

0 Mr. Carrera

O Mr. Cherek

0 Mr. Errigo

O Mr. Fallon

O Mr. Granger

0O Mr. Heaney

0 Mr. Hennen

0O Mr. Krietemeyer
O Mr. Lassonde

O Mr. Mullin
O Mr. Weinand
O Mr. Willis
O

O pepar reply
O your signature
O my signature

0 recommendation
[ prepare draft

O note & return

O read & file

O information

O as requested

O comment O per converﬁatign 0
REMARKS: DATE:QZ(L/L

@u{d(&]
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From: McDonough, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 12:30 PM CDT

To: Flynn, Archbishop; Pates, Bishop; Dease, Fr. Dennis; Eisenzimmer, Andrew;
Brennan, Dominica; Sawyer, Greta; McGrath, Dennis

Subject: Father Thaddeus Posey OFM Cap

Father Posey worked in our Archdiocese (particularly at the University of Saint Thomas)
for about a decade -- from the early 1990's through the early 2000's. Although still
officially assigned here for the last several years, he was actually on active duty with the
AS Army in his role as a chaplain. He recently retired from the University and is no
longer here.

A recent article in Jet magazine indicated that Father Posey had been named as a
defendant in a law suit alleging sexual abuse of a minor by several priests. One priest,
and his diocese, settled with the plaintiff.

I contacted Father Charles Polifka, who is the provincial superior for the Capuchins. He
stated in absolute terms that his Province does not believe the charges against Father
Posey to be true. They had the matter investigated and submitted the results of the
investigation to their Review Board. Father Posey received a "clean bill of health". He
remains in good standing, according to Father Charles, although retired.

I asked Father Charles to make sure that our Archdiocese is part of the "communications
loop" in regard to this matter. I would like to have us avoid bad surprises. As I receive
information from the Capuchins, I will pass it on. I ask that you do the same thing for
me. Feel free to forward this e-mail to your associates who ought to know this
information.

I will be telling all of this to the Commission of Black Catholics at a meeting this
evening. 1 will also tell it to the parish members at Saint Peter Claver (although in
minimal detail) in some appropriate way. It was a Claver parish member who first
spotted the article.

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis
651-291-4434

651-646-1797 ext 103
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From: Hennes, Douglas E.

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 3:51 PM CDT

To: Dease, Fr. Dennis; Rochon, Thomas R.; Dienhart, Mark C.; Kelly, Marisa J.
CC: Winterer, James C.; Sirek, Patricia J.; McGrath, Dennis

Subject: Father Posey story

FATHER DEASE, TOM, MARK, MARISA:

The St. Louis Post-Dispatch last Sunday ran a story (see below) about a man
who had filed a sexual abuse lawsuit against four Catholic priests, accusing
them of molesting him in the 1970s and 1980s. One of the priests named in
the lawsuit was Father Thaddeus Posey, a former St. Thomas theology faculty
member.

Another story about the 2004 lawsuit appeared in a May issue of Jet
magazine. The Post-Dispatch story says the lawsuit was settled in April by
the Archdiocese of St. Louis and the Jesuit and Redemptorist orders.

I have a concern that the story could land here. With Father Posey's name in
print in at least two publications, it won't take long before people in the
Twin Cities find out about the lawsuit, thanks to wide-ranging tentacles of
the SNAP network, and the media could be tipped off and give us a call.

I checked with Sherrie in Tom's office and she said the files indicate

Father Posey was on our Theology faculty from 1993 to 2006, although it
appears the last year he taught was 2003-2004, after which he was on a leave
of absence to serve as an Army chaplain at Walter Reed Hospital. He formally
retired from St. Thomas in November 2006. The Post-Dispatch story says that
Father Posey's whereabouts are unknown, and I couldn't find anything recent
on him via Google other than the stories about the lawsuit.

I also called Dennis McGrath, the communications director at the
archdiocese, to see if he had heard any rumors because he frequently has to
deal with SNAP issues. He said he received a memo yesterday from Father
Kevin McDonough with essentially the same information that I had plus the
following: that Father McDonough had talked with the provincial superior of
the Capuchins (Father Posey's order), and that the province did not believe
the allegations against Father Posey (o be true. The order had the matter
investigated and submitted the investigation results to its review board,
which gave Father Posey "a clean bill of health." He remains in good
standing, the provincial superior said. Father McDonough said the Capuchins
will keep him in the loop regarding any other developments.

We need to be in a position to respond if we get any media calls. I reviewed

the matter with McGrath and we agreed that we should have a common response
if either the archdiocese or St. Thomas is called - to acknowledge that

Father Posey taught at St. Thomas from 1993 to 2004 and to say that we never
have been aware (until now) of any allegations against him.

This sound OK to you?

CONFIDENTIAL-Filed Under Seal ARCH-ESI-005504



Man abused by priests urges blacks to speak out

By <A HREF="mailto:sylvesterbrown@post-dispatch.com
<mailto:sylvesterbrown@post-dispatch.com> "
CLASS="storyByline">Sylvester Brown Jr.</A>

ST. LOUIS POST-DISPATCH

Below is the link to the story.
http://www.stltoday .com/stltoday/news/columnists. nsf/sylvesterbrownjr/story/
4F34AC356916A21F862572F500103558?0OpenDocument

<http://www stltoday.com/ stltoday/news/columnists.nsf/sylvesterbrownjr/story
/AF34AC356916A21F862572F500103558?0OpenDocument™>

Charles Spearman felt a sense of warmth after bumping into an old friend
outside Cardinal Ritter College Prep last week. It was an unexpected
feeling because there was nothing warm about his visit.

Spearman, 38, took part in a sidewalk news conference with members of the
Survivors Network of those Abused by Priests, or SNAP. In April, the
Archdiocese of St. Louis and the Jesuit and Redemptorist orders settled a
lawsuit filed by Spearman in 2004. He accused four priests, three of whom
taught at Cardinal Ritter, of molesting him during the 1970s and 1980s.

He went to the high school Thursday, he told me, to speak publicly about
the abuse he endured, to encourage any "past or present victims" to speak
up and to urge the Archdiocese to confront the issue of pedophile priests.

He also wanted to send a special message to African-Americans like him.

After a hearty greeting, his old friend - now a teacher at Cardinal Ritter
- told Spearman he'd read about his story in the May 28 edition of Jet
magazine.

"What was that about?" the friend asked.

The teacher thought it unfair that Spearman had "gone public” against
priests who couldn't defend themselves. The four named in the suit,
Thaddeus Posey, Michael Barry, Chester Gaiter and James Thiel, are no
longer active in the area. Gaiter and Thiel have retired, Barry is deceased
and, according to David Clohessy, SNAP's director, Posey's whereabouts are
unknown.

"Why did you wait so long?" the teacher inquired.

The questions sapped the warmth from the reunion. Spearman said he stumbled
for an articulate answer but could only provide the one that motivates his
actions today:

"I was a child."

Spearman's parents, Carrie Spearman and Charles Fairfax, wanted to provide
the best educational opportunities for their son. They chose Catholic
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schools because they offered excellent education, responsibility and
Christian values.

While Spearman attended St. Paul's school in Pine Lawn from third to eighth
grades, his parents encouraged his relationship with Thiel.

The priest took an interest in the boy, taking him on camping trips and
care-package deliveries and allowing him to work odd jobs at the school,
Spearman told me. His parents weren't concerned with the long hours he
spent with Thiel. They were also unaware of what was really going on with
the priest, Spearman said.

Cultural and religious taboos, he added, made it difficult to tell his
parents. The African-American community still struggles with how to react
to homosexuality and pedophilia, he said.

"Coming from a very testosterone-driven, African-American community, I
heard negative things about homosexuals," Spearman said. "I was in limbo. I
knew I should not be involved in these acts, but everybody loved Father.
Father was good. Father knows best."

The abuse continued while Spearman attended Cardinal Ritter Prep, he says.
He knows now that he was an easy target, a kid with low self-esteem who had
problems fitting in with his peers. The priests befriended him, plied him

with drugs and alcohol and played "mind games" to keep him quiet, according
to Spearman.

""No one will understand,’ they'd say," Spearman recalled. "'Keep this
between us. Everybody's doing it. You'll understand when you're older."
He became an expert at living a double life, making up elaborate tales when
his parents asked about his whereabouts. As an adult, he even took pride in
"keeping it together," going on to earn undergraduate and master's degrees
from St. Louis and Fontbonne universities, respectively.

But growing news reports about pedophile priests started to shame him.

"I read about so many abuse victims, some who committed suicide," Spearman
said. "The Catholic Church is not telling the truth. It's more concerned

with defending the entity, sweeping the problem under the mg."

Hopefully, Spearman said, his lawsuit, going public and speaking outside
Cardinal Ritter will help spark change.

That work is already under way, according to Monsignor Vernon Gardin, vicar
general with the Archdiocese of St. Louis.

"We are strongly encouraging victims to come forward," he said. "We review
all cases and allegations and make them known to the proper authorities."

The institution developed the "Safe Environment Program" to teach clergy
members, teachers, coaches, parents and students how to recognize and
quickly act on suspicions of pedophilia, Gardin told me Friday.

Gardin also countered criticism that Catholic leaders are hiding cases of
abuse and are not open about clergy abuse.
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Spearman's charges "date back some 20 years," Gardin said. "None of the
accused priests are active today. If these were active cases, we would
surely contact the school or parish, investigate and deal with it."

Spearman takes little comfort in the church's promise of action. Public
confrontation, he said, is the only way to bring about change.

When we spoke Thursday night, the comments of his high school classmate
were still on his mind. How dare he imply that the accused priests couldn't
defend themselves when he was a defenseless child, Spearman snapped.

He regrets the entire conversation: "I should have responded as if someone
had invited me to a Ku Klux Klan meeting; 'I'm not going there."

Part of his motivation now is to encourage other "black people who feel
it's taboo to talk about sexual abuse" to come forward if they were
victimized.

His message, though, is meant for all sexual abuse victims.

"I'm reaching out to that person with a whiskey bottle in his hand, the
drug addict, prostitute or the victim contemplating suicide who feels

cursed by God because they were molested by a trusted priest.

"We are a fraternity, people who survived the worst. Maybe, if we stand
together, speak out together, we will no longer be ignored.”

If you enjoy reading about interesting news, you might like the 3 O'Clock
Stir from STLtoday.com. Sign up and you'll receive an email with unique
stories

of the day, every Monday-Friday, at no charge.

Sign up at http://newsletters stltoday.com <http:/newsletters. stltoday.com>

All content copyright (c) 2004, St. Louis Post-Dispatch, L.L.C. All rights

reserved.
900 N. Tucker Blvd, St. Louis MO 63101

You received this email via STLtoday.com's Email a Friend feature. If you
want to block any future stories from being sent to you via STLtoday.com's

Email a Friend feature, please send an email to:
EMAF _Blocklist@stltoday.com

------ End of Forwarded Message
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From: Hennes, Douglas E.

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 11:17 AM CDT

To: McGrath, Dennis; Winterer, James C.; Sirek, Patricia J.
Subject: FW: Father Posey story

FYI, a follow-up to my note on Friday about the Father Posey situation. See
what Mark Dienhart says below. For now, if contacted by the media, we simply
should clarify when he taught here (see original note) and that we believe

the allegations against Father Posey were false, as does his order. If I

learn anything else that's pertinent, I'll let you know.

DOUG

------ Forwarded Message

From: "Dienhart, Mark C." <MCDIENHART@stthomas.edu>

Date: Mon, 18 Jun 2007 08:59:35 -0500

To: "Hennes, Douglas E." <DEHENNES@stthomas.edu>

Cc: "Dease, Dennis J." <DJDEASE@stthomas.edu>, "Rochon, Thomas R."
<TRROCHON1(@stthomas.edu>

Conversation: Father Posey story

Subject: RE: Father Posey story

Doug -

I agree with working on a joint response with the archdiocese....in
communicating with Father on this, I have become aware that we can't say,
nor does it appear that the archdiocese can say, that either organization
was unaware of the allegations....we both just believed them to be false in
the same way Father Posey's order did and does....Phyllis K did an
independent review of the order's investigation into them at the time St.
Thomas became aware of the allegations and Tom will be talking with her
about that....by copy, I'll ask Tom to fill you in on what we can and should
say once he's had a chance to have that conversation with Phyllis... let
me/us know if you are contacted in the interim

Mark

From: Hennes, Douglas E.

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 3:51 PM

To: Dease, Dennis J.; Rochon, Thomas R.; Dienhart, Mark C.; Kelly, Marisa J.
Cc: Winterer, James C.; Sirek, Patricia J.; mcgrathd@archspm.org

Subject: Father Posey story

FATHER DEASE, TOM, MARK, MARISA:
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The St. Louis Post-Dispatch last Sunday ran a story (see below) about a man
who had filed a sexual abuse lawsuit against four Catholic priests, accusing
them of molesting him in the 1970s and 1980s. One of the priests named in
the lawsuit was Father Thaddeus Posey, a former St. Thomas theology faculty
member.

Another story about the 2004 lawsuit appeared in a May issue of Jet
magazine. The Post-Dispatch story says the lawsuit was settled in April by
the Archdiocese of St. Louis and the Jesuit and Redemptorist orders.

I have a concern that the story could land here. With Father Posey's name in
print in at least two publications, it won't take long before people in the
Twin Cities find out about the lawsuit, thanks to wide-ranging tentacles of
the SNAP network, and the media could be tipped off and give us a call.

I checked with Sherrie in Tom's office and she said the files indicate

Father Posey was on our Theology faculty from 1993 to 2006, although it
appears the last year he taught was 2003-2004, after which he was ona leave
of absence to serve as an Army chaplain at Walter Reed Hospital. He formally
retired from St. Thomas in November 2006. The Post-Dispatch story says that
Father Posey's whereabouts are unknown, and I couldn't find anything recent
on him via Google other than the stories about the lawsuit.

1 also called Dennis McGrath, the communications director at the
archdiocese, to see if he had heard any rumors because he frequently has to
deal with SNAP issues. He said he received a memo yesterday from Father
Kevin McDonough with essentially the same information that I had plus the
following: that Father McDonough had talked with the provincial superior of
the Capuchins (Father Posey's order), and that the province did not believe
the allegations against Father Posey to be true. The order had the matter
investigated and submitted the investigation results to its review board,
which gave Father Posey "a clean bill of health." He remains in good
standing, the provincial superior said. Father McDonough said the Capuchins
will keep him in the loop regarding any other developments.

We need to be in a position to respond if we get any media calls. I reviewed

the matter with McGrath and we agreed that we should have a common response
if either the archdiocese or St. Thomas is called - to acknowledge that

Father Posey taught at St. Thomas from 1993 to 2004 and to say that we never
have been aware (until now) of any allegations against him.

This sound OK to you?

DOUG

Man abused by priests urges blacks to speak out

By <A HREF="mailto:sylvesterbrown@post-dispatch.com
<mailto:sylvesterbrown@post-dispatch.com> "
CLASS="storyByline">Sylvester Brown Jr.</A>

ST. LOUIS POST-DISPATCH

Below is the link to the story.
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http://www.stltoday.com/stltoday/news/columnists. nsf/svlvesterbrownjr/story/
4F34AC356916A21F862572F500103558?0penDocument

<http://www stltoday.com/stltoday/news/columnists.nsf/sylvesterbrown;jr/sto
/AF34AC356916A21F862572F500103558?0penDocument™>

Charles Spearman felt a sense of warmth after bumping into an old friend
outside Cardinal Ritter College Prep last week. It was an unexpected
feeling because there was nothing warm about his visit.

Spearman, 38, took part in a sidewalk news conference with members of the
Survivors Network of those Abused by Priests, or SNAP. In April, the
Archdiocese of St. Louis and the Jesuit and Redemptorist orders settled a
lawsuit filed by Spearman in 2004. He accused four priests, three of whom
taught at Cardinal Ritter, of molesting him during the 1970s and 1980s.

He went to the high school Thursday, he told me, to speak publicly about
the abuse he endured, to encourage any "past or present victims" to speak
up and to urge the Archdiocese to confront the issue of pedophile priests.

He also wanted to send a special message to African-Americans like him.

After a hearty greeting, his old friend - now a teacher at Cardinal Ritter
- told Spearman he'd read about his story in the May 28 edition of Jet
magazine.

"What was that about?" the friend asked.

The teacher thought it unfair that Spearman had "gone public" against
priests who couldn't defend themselves. The four named in the suit,
Thaddeus Posey, Michael Barry, Chester Gaiter and James Thiel, are no
longer active in the area. Gaiter and Thiel have retired, Barry is deceased
and, according to David Clohessy, SNAP's director, Posey's whereabouts are
unknown.

"Why did you wait so long?" the teacher inquired.

The questions sapped the warmth from the reunion. Spearman said he stumbled
for an articulate answer but could only provide the one that motivates his
actions today:

"I was a child."

Spearman's parents, Carrie Spearman and Charles Fairfax, wanted to provide
the best educational opportunities for their son. They chose Catholic

schools because they offered excellent education, responsibility and
Christian values.

While Spearman attended St. Paul's school in Pine Lawn from third to eighth
grades, his parents encouraged his relationship with Thiel.

The priest took an interest in the boy, taking him on camping trips and
care-package deliveries and allowing him to work odd jobs at the school,
Spearman told me. His parents weren't concerned with the long hours he
spent with Thiel. They were also unaware of what was really going on with
the priest, Spearman said.
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Cultural and religious taboos, he added, made it difficult to tell his
parents. The African-American community still struggles with how to react
to homosexuality and pedophilia, he said.

"Coming from a very testosterone-driven, African-American community, I
heard negative things about homosexuals," Spearman said. "I was in limbo. I
knew I should not be involved in these acts, but everybody loved Father.
Father was good. Father knows best."

The abuse continued while Spearman attended Cardinal Ritter Prep, he says.
He knows now that he was an easy target, a kid with low self-esteem who had
problems fitting in with his peers. The priests befriended him, plied him

with drugs and alcohol and played "mind games" to keep him quiet, according
to Spearman.

"'No one will understand,' they'd say," Spearman recalled. "'Keep this
between us. Everybody's doing it. You'll understand when you're older."

He became an expert at living a double life, making up elaborate tales when
his parents asked about his whereabouts. As an adult, he even took pride in
"keeping it together," going on to earn undergraduate and master's degrees
from St. Louis and Fontbonne universities, respectively.

But growing news reports about pedophile priests started to shame him.

"] read about so many abuse victims, some who committed suicide," Spearman
said. "The Catholic Church is not telling the truth. It's more concerned
with defending the entity, sweeping the problem under the rug."

Hopefully, Spearman said, his lawsuit, going public and speaking outside
Cardinal Ritter will help spark change.

That work is already under way, according to Monsignor Vernon Gardin, vicar
general with the Archdiocese of St. Louis.

"We are strongly encouraging victims to come forward," he said. "We review
all cases and allegations and make them known to the proper authorities."

The institution developed the "Safe Environment Program” to teach clergy
members, teachers, coaches, parents and students how to recognize and
quickly act on suspicions of pedophilia, Gardin told me Friday.

Gardin also countered criticism that Catholic leaders are hiding cases of
abuse and are not open about clergy abuse.

Spearman's charges "date back some 20 years," Gardin said. "None of the
accused priests are active today. If these were active cases, we would
surely contact the school or parish, investigate and deal with it."

Spearman takes little comfort in the church's promise of action. Public
confrontation, he said, is the only way to bring about change.

When we spoke Thursday night, the comments of his high school classmate

were still on his mind. How dare he imply that the accused priests couldn't
defend themselves when he was a defenseless child, Spearman snapped.
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He regrets the entire conversation: "I should have responded as if someone
had invited me to a Ku Klux Klan meeting; T'm not going there."

Part of his motivation now is to encourage other "black people who feel
it's taboo to talk about sexual abuse" to come forward if they were
victimized.

His message, though, is meant for all sexual abuse victims.

"I'm reaching out to that person with a whiskey bottle in his hand, the
drug addict, prostitute or the victim contemplating suicide who feels

cursed by God because they were molested by a trusted priest.

"We are a fraternity, people who survived the worst. Maybe, if we stand
together, speak out together, we will no longer be ignored."

If you enjoy reading about interesting news, you might like the 3 O'Clock
Stir from STLtoday.com. Sign up and you'll receive an email with unique
stories

of the day, every Monday-Friday, at no charge.

Sign up at http:/newsletters.stltoday.com <http:/newsletters.stltoday.com>
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From: McGrath, Dennis

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 11:50 AM CDT
To: McDonough, Kevin; Eisenzimmer, Andrew
Subject: FW: Father Posey story

----- Original Message-----

From: Hennes, Douglas E. [mailto:DEHENNES@stthomas.edu]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 11:17 AM

To: McGrath, Dennis; Winterer, James C.; Sirek, Patricia J.
Subject: FW: Father Posey story

FY1, a follow-up to my note on Friday about the Father Posey situation. See what Mark Dienhart says
below. For now, if contacted by the media, we simply should clarify when he taught here (see original note)
and that we believe the allegations against Father Posey were false, as does his order. If I learn anything
else that's pertinent, I'll let you know.

DOUG

------ Forwarded Message

From: "Dienhart, Mark C." <MCDIENHART@stthomas.edu>

Date: Mon, 18 Jun 2007 08:59:35 -0500

To: "Hennes, Douglas E." <DEHENNES@stthomas.edu>

Cc: "Dease, Dennis J." <DJDEASE@stthomas.edu>, "Rochon, Thomas R."
<TRROCHON1@stthomas.edu>

Conversation: Father Posey story

Subject: RE: Father Posey story

Doug -

I agree with working on a joint response with the archdiocese....in communicating with Father on this, I
have become aware that we can't say, nor does it appear that the archdiocese can say, that either
organization was unaware of the allegations....we both just believed them to be false in the same way
Father Posey's order did and does....Phyllis K did an independent review of the order's investigation into
them at the time St.

Thomas became aware of the allegations and Tom will be talking with her about that....by copy, I'll ask
Tom to fill you in on what we can and should say once he's had a chance to have that conversation with
Phyllis.. let me/us know if you are contacted in the interim

Mark

From: Hennes, Douglas E.
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 3:51 PM
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To: Dease, Dennis J.; Rochon, Thomas R.; Dienhart, Mark C.; Kelly, Marisa J.
Cc: Winterer, James C.; Sirek, Patricia J.; mcgrathd@archspm.org
Subject: Father Posey story

FATHER DEASE, TOM, MARK, MARISA :

The St. Louis Post-Dispatch last Sunday ran a story (see below) about a man who had filed a sexual abuse
lawsuit against four Catholic priests, accusing them of molesting him in the 1970s and 1980s. One of the
priests named in the lawsuit was Father Thaddeus Posey, a former St. Thomas theology faculty member.

Another story about the 2004 lawsuit appeared in a May issue of Jet magazine. The Post-Dispatch story
says the lawsuit was settled in April by the Archdiocese of St. Louis and the Jesuit and Redemptorist
orders.

I have a concern that the story could land here. With Father Posey's name in print in at least two
publications, it won't take long before people in the Twin Cities find out about the lawsuit, thanks to wide-
ranging tentacles of the SNAP network, and the media could be tipped off and give us a call.

1 checked with Sherrie in Tom's office and she said the files indicate Father Posey was on our Theology
faculty from 1993 to 2006, although it appears the last year he taught was 2003-2004, after which he was
on a leave of absence to serve as an Army chaplain at Walter Reed Hospital. He formally retired from St.
Thomas in November 2006. The Post-Dispatch story says that Father Posey's whereabouts are unknown,
and I couldn't find anything recent on him via Google other than the stories about the lawsuit.

I also called Dennis McGrath, the communications director at the archdiocese, to see if he had heard any
rumors because he frequently has to deal with SNAP issues. He said he received a memo yesterday from
Father Kevin McDonough with essentially the same information that I had plus the

following: that Father McDonough had talked with the provincial superior of the Capuchins (Father Posey's
order), and that the province did not believe the allegations against Father Posey to be true. The order had
the matter investigated and submitted the investigation results to its review board, which gave Father Posey
"a clean bill of health." He remains in good standing, the provincial superior said. Father McDonough said
the Capuchins will keep him in the loop regarding any other developments.

We need to be in a position to respond if we get any media calls. I reviewed the matter with McGrath and
we agreed that we should have a common response if either the archdiocese or St. Thomas is called - to
acknowledge that Father Posey taught at St. Thomas from 1993 to 2004 and to say that we never have been
aware (until now) of any allegations against him.

This sound OK to you?

DOUG

Man abused by priests urges blacks to speak out By <A HREF="mailto:sylvesterbrown@post-dispatch.com

<mailto:sylvesterbrown@post-dispatch.com> "
CLASS="storyByline">Sylvester Brown Jr.</A> ST. LOUIS POST-DISPATCH

Below is the link to the story.

http://www stitoday .com/stltoday/news/columnists. nsf/sylvesterbrownjr/story/
4F34AC356916A21F862572F 500103558 ?0OpenDocument
<http://www.stltoday.com/stltoday/news/columnists.nsf/sylvesterbrownjr/story
/AF34AC356916A21F862572F500103558?0OpenDocument™>

Charles Spearman felt a sense of warmth after bumping into an old friend outside Cardinal Ritter College
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Prep last week. It was an unexpected feeling because there was nothing warm about his visit.

Spearman, 38, took part in a sidewalk news conference with members of the Survivors Network of those
Abused by Priests, or SNAP. In April, the Archdiocese of St. Louis and the Jesuit and Redemptorist orders
settled a lawsuit filed by Spearman in 2004. He accused four priests, three of whom taught at Cardinal
Ritter, of molesting him during the 1970s and 1980s.

He went to the high school Thursday, he told me, to speak publicly about the abuse he endured, to
encourage any "past or present victims" to speak up and to urge the Archdiocese to confront the issue of
pedophile priests.

He also wanted to send a special message to African-Americans like him.

After a hearty greeting, his old friend - now a teacher at Cardinal Ritter
- told Spearman he'd read about his story in the May 28 edition of Jet magazine.

"What was that about?" the friend asked.

The teacher thought it unfair that Spearman had "gone public" against priests who couldn't defend
themselves. The four named in the suit, Thaddeus Posey, Michael Barry, Chester Gaiter and James Thiel,
are no longer active in the area. Gaiter and Thiel have retired, Barty is deceased and, according to David
Clohessy, SNAP's director, Posey's whereabouts are unknown.

"Why did you wait so long?" the teacher inquired.

The questions sapped the warmth from the reunion. Spearman said he stumbled for an articulate answer but
could only provide the one that motivates his actions today:

"I was a chiid."

Spearman's parents, Carrie Spearman and Charles Fairfax, wanted to provide the best educational
opportunities for their son. They chose Catholic schools because they offered excellent education,
responsibility and Christian values.

While Spearman attended St. Paul's school in Pine Lawn from third to eighth grades, his parents
encouraged his relationship with Thiel.

The priest took an interest in the boy, taking him on camping trips and care-package deliveries and
allowing him to work odd jobs at the school, Spearman told me. His parents weren't concerned with the
long hours he spent with Thiel. They were also unaware of what was really going on with the priest,
Spearman said.

Cultural and religious taboos, he added, made it difficult to tell his parents. The African-American
community still struggles with how to react to homosexuality and pedophilia, he said.

"Coming from a very testosterone-driven, African-American community, I heard negative things about
homosexuals," Spearman said. "I was in limbo. I knew I should not be involved in these acts, but
everybody loved Father.

Father was good. Father knows best."

The abuse continued while Spearman attended Cardinal Ritter Prep, he says.
He knows now that he was an easy target, a kid with low self-esteem who had problems fitting in with his

peers. The priests befriended him, plied him with drugs and alcohol and played " mind games" to keep him
quiet, according to Spearman.

""No one will understand,' they'd say," Spearman recalled. "'Keep this between us. Everybody's doing it.
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You'll understand when you're older.
He became an expert at living a double life, making up elaborate tales when his parents asked about his
whereabouts. As an adult, he even took pride in "keeping it together," going on to earn undergraduate and
master's degrees from St. Louis and Fontbonne universities, respectively.

But growing news reports about pedophile priests started to shame him.

"I read about so many abuse victims, some who committed suicide," Spearman said. "The Catholic Church
is not telling the truth. Tt's more concerned with defending the entity, sweeping the problem under the rug."

Hopefully, Spearman said, his lawsuit, going public and speaking outside Cardinal Ritter will help spark
change.

That work is already under way, according to Monsignor Vernon Gardin, vicar general with the
Archdiocese of St. Louis.

"We are strongly encouraging victims to come forward," he said. "We review all cases and allegations and
make them known to the proper authorities."

The institution developed the "Safe Environment Program"” to teach clergy members, teachers, coaches,
parents and students how to recognize and quickly act on suspicions of pedophilia, Gardin told me Friday.

Gardin also countered criticism that Catholic leaders are hiding cases of abuse and are not open about
clergy abuse.

Spearman's charges "date back some 20 years," Gardin said. "None of the accused priests are active today.
Tf these were active cases, we would surely contact the school or parish, investigate and deal with it."

Spearman takes little comfort in the church's promise of action. Public confrontation, he said, is the only
way to bring about change.

When we spoke Thursday night, the comments of his high school classmate were still on his mind. How
dare he imply that the accused priests couldn't defend themselves when he was a defenseless child,
Spearman snapped.

He regrets the entire conversation: "I should have responded as if someone had invited me to a Ku Klux
Klan meeting; T'm not going there."

Part of his motivation now is to encourage other "black people who feel it's taboo to talk about sexual
abuse" to come forward if they were victimized.

His message, though, is meant for all sexual abuse victims.

"I'm reaching out to that person with a whiskey bottle in his hand, the drug addict, prostitute or the victim
contemplating suicide who feels cursed by God because they were molested by a trusted priest.

"We are a fraternity, people who survived the worst. Maybe, if we stand together, speak out together, we
will no longer be ignored."

If you enjoy reading about interesting news, you might like the 3 O'Clock
Stir from STLtoday.com. Sign up and you'll receive an email with unique
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stories
of the day, every Monday-Friday, at no charge.
Sign up at http:/newsletters.stltoday.com <http://newsletters.stltoday.com>
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